i r R

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES

JOSEPH McCARTHY

BUFILE NUMBER: 121-23278 (ENCLOSURES)



. LN
s 1 N -
e et et 8 oK et TR L . ¢ e T L0 Ty

S , A R
- e ut P

1z ﬁwwv 'WJ\NmAbA\ " |




A

SUBJECT

riLE NOBER /- IR TS

ssenzememmzr 264/ /xMW/,Q




i i e s i s b i oAt

WW&\&\WWW\W‘WW&&

THLE
REAL
FACTS

about

R

THE TYDINGS SUBCOMMITTEE

Investigation of the State Department

A
. i —_ » -
. - - -~ !
— e . : 4‘ L/

’
._-T‘-—.-:q-ﬂ-m-‘-—:—y;-‘:"'“‘:f"w‘fw kil .J‘.'m'v!"".’""‘-w?‘ M“"{"’?"f"ﬂ"""’“‘:" 3
. \7-’,- LY o - S ST Nl _-. R B 2 R N



When you hear the charge of “Whitewashing” or

“covering up” of disloyal employees in the

State Department by the investigating

committee, tell them:

1

o

3.

Dot vau know the oflicial record shows that these same persons were
miestigated not by one, but by four scparate committees of Congress
during the vears 1947 and 1918, at a4 tme when Congress was overwhelm-
ingly conrolled in the House and Senate by the Republican Party?

How come these 4 Republican conunittees did not turn up any Com-
murnists from the same charges? Were the Republicans “whitewashing”

a Democratic administration?

Tell them—ihat in a speech made on the floor of Congress by Repre-
sentative Jonkman, Repulidican of Michigan, (of a sub-commitice of the
Conminee on Forcign Aflairs investigaring these same charges) page

9793 of the Congressional Record of August 2, 1948, said:

“But hefore the 80 Congress adjourns, T want the Members to

know that there is one Deparumenmt in which the koown or
reasonably suspected subversives, Communists, fellow travelers,
svimpathizers and persons whose rvices are not for the best
mterests of the United States, have been swept out. That is the
Deparument of State.”

Tell them—what Senator Laodge, Republican member of the investigating
sub-cammitice, had to say, as quoted from the Congressional Record of
July 21, 1950:

* L Hdid non find any Conmnunists in the State Deparunent but
I went to all lengths to which I think any man could go, in that
I personally interviewed the State Department agents and special
agenty covering a large part of the United States, Europe, Africa
and the Middle East, and 1 asked every one of them whether
they knew of any Communists in the State Deparunent. All of

them said they did not”

NOTE: The original primed hearings of the 4 commitiees and the Con-

gressional Records containing the Jonkman speech and Senator Lodge's
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resnarks are available for your inspection at the Tydings Hcadquarters in
the Emerson Hotel, Baltimore, Maryland.

The F.B.1 will be glad 1o get any information concerning Communists in
gorernment. IU's their job to ferret them out—and they do just that.

L L L

If you hear that the files and records examined by the investigating committee
were “raped, rifled or incomplete™, ell them the F.B.IL says “No™.

OFFICL OF THE DIRECTOR

Fedrral Burean of hwestination
Huited States Brpartment of Justice
Mashinatan 25, B C.

September 8, 1950

Honorable Nillard E. Tydings
United States Senate
'Gshiﬂgton, D. C.

My deor Senator:

In response to your inquiry as to whether
the FBI reviewed the State Department personnel
Sfiles that were under consideration by your Committee
Jor the purpose of ascertaining whether reports sub-
mitted by the FBI to the State Depariment were
incorporated therein, this is to advise you that at
the request of the Attorney Cenerol, we did mcke such
a check on July 1%, 1950 and found that the State
Department files were intact, 03 indicated in the
letter from the Attorney General to you dated
July 17, 1850,

Fith best wishes and kind regards,

Sincerely yours,
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T MILI'TARY RECORD
: _ OF SENATOR TYDINGS
A ‘_ - Enlisted with Company D, Muryland National Guard, June 1916, and saw

service on the Mexican Border. Upon returning from this duty, while
discharge from service was still in the mail, war with Germany broke out
and again was called our April 6, 1917, and thus served continuously until
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ic ranks Jirom enlisted man to
Licutenam Colonel.

Upon completion of studies ar Fuo Sill, Okla, graduated first in dlass and
was awarded Division Instructor’s Certificate in Muskerry, Upon comple-
tion of studies in Second Corps Machine Gun School at Chatillon-sur-Seine,
France. graduated first in daw and was awarded Corps Machine Gun

Instructor's Certificate [rom said school.

While with the 29th Division in Alsace, commanded the machine gun units
conering raids on German wrenches and also had charge of the harassing
machine gun fire program which called fo: shooting up enemy targets with

machine guns six thnes cach 24 hours,

Participated in Mewse-Argonne DHensive and while in this ensagement,
worked out a flanking machine gun attark on German positions which was
siceessful and which is set forth in onc chapter of an Army publication
called “Infanoy in Baude”, one of the coxt hooks used at the West Point

Military Academy.
Cited by Generals Pershing, Morton, and Upton; awarded Distinguished

Service Medal and Distinguished Service Cross.

A man of international stature

Keep a patriot with a fine record in office, where he has helped and is con-

tinuing to help keep America sirong. Millard Tydings is known and

118
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respected  from Maine to California.  He has put Maryland on the

political map.

RE-ELECT TYDINGS

T == By authorily of Thomas . Kenny
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A few documents submitted by Senator McCarthy to
the Tydings Whitewash Committee.

It should be remembered by those who complain that
LEGAL CRIMIWAL CASES were not proved against all the individuals
named that:

The following material was developed without the right
to subpoena any witnesses or cross examine those few called by

the Comnittee. The ranking Republican member of the Committes

asked that some thirty witnesses be sulywenasd - witnesses who had
 been previously interviewed and whose backgrounds had been thoroughly
checke& by either the Republican counsel or McCarthy's invesiigators
and who had valuable information on Communists in key positions in
the State Department. This request was flatly refused by the Demo-

cratic members of the Committee.




The attached files on Chew Jong and
Dre. Chi are of some significance in the

Lattinore cas2 in view of a letter from

Division of the Office of War Information
dated June 15, 1943, ordering that all
Chinese except the two Chinese mentioned

in these files, Hong and Chi, be discharged
from the Office of War Information and that
Chi and Hong be used as a nucleus for the
he
staff be recruited from the New China Daily
llews, a Cormunist publication, which is

described in the attached files.
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OFFICE OF THE EXWCUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CHIEF EZYAMINER

October 12, 1942

THE COMMISSION:
{(via the Executive Director and Chief Examiner)

kemorandum Opinion
In the Latter of Chew Sih Hong
assistant Field Eepresentative, Office of War Information

Hong received a temporary appointment in December of 1941 as Assistant
York City. The appointment was made under Executive Order 8564, subject
to investigation. '

He was born in 1910 at Yinping, China, of Chinese American parents,
his father having been born in San Francisco. His citizenship is appropri-
ately established. He arrived in the United States in November of 1920 at
San Francisco. He was educated in the California Public Schools, completing
part of his high school and some of his university work in China, the e
unjversity work being taken at Tsing Hua University. In May of 1937 he ¥
graduated from the University of California with an A, B, degree in po-
1itical science and history. Apparently he was unemployed in San Francisco
from ¥ay through August of 1937 when he went to New York City, receiving
his first employment there in October of 1937. For a period of about two
years until September, 1939, he served as Executive Secretary of the Chinese
Hand Laundry Alliance at a salary of $900 per anmum, From Septenber of
1939 to July of 1940 he engaged in establishing a Chinese newspaper known
as the China Daily News with address at 105 Mott Street, New York City.
From July, 1940, to the date of his employment with the Fedpral government
he operated as President and iZditor of the China Daily News at a salary of

$560 per year.

The issue presented by the case is Hong's loyalty, there being indi-
cations in the evidence that organizations, enterprises, and individuals
with whom he has been affiliated are Cormunistic..

S e e W F e

is thus not particularly broad in scope and is confined largely to contacts
with members of the Chinese Commnity in New York City who are thought to
be in a position to report with some significance on his activities,

(13~ The Chinese Hand La Alliance. is reported by a number of wit-
nesses as being an organization affilia with the Communist party. It
is concluded from the evidence that this allegation is well founded, It

Hong's connections do not appear to be extensive, The investigation
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appears that the orgamization was originally started as representative of
the trade indicated by the title, The evidence in the record shows that
several years ago & division occurred among the membership., Witnesses
report that it was the Communist element that caused the split and there-~
after the conservative group in the membership, as distinct from the
radicals or Commnists, withdrew and established their own organization
under the nams of the Chinese Hand Laundry Assoclation. The incident, \
as reported, conforms closely %o the Communiast pattern of organizational
penetration., At the special hearing, Hong was asked how he ml ght account
for the fact that the Alliance has the reputation of being Communistic,.
He stated that it may have originated during the split several years ago
and due to the fact that it does not exclude Commnists or any other po=-
1itical groups from membership, At the time of the division the conserva~
tive elements brought a lawsuit challenging the election which reflected
the split, The conservative group after extended litigation lost this
suit. The incident is reported on by attorneys who participated and also
by others. From such reports and from inferences, which it is believed
may be drawn from Hong's own statement, it is belleved that the organi-
sational division represented a victory for the Communist group in the
Chinese Hand Laundry Alliance and that the cumlative evidence shows
the alliance to be a Communist Party affiliate, _

e e i, " £ . L4
--—~Tn addition to the foregoing, significance is attached to items
extracted from past copieas of the Communist newspaper, "Daily Worker®.
An item in an issue of the Daily Worker on May 5 of 1938 consists of a
letter from James Lee, Secretary of the Chinese Hand Laundry Allifnce
and Supervisor of Hong, Lee's letter refers to the record of the ilii®nce
and pleads for "your confidence and good will®,

In another item in the Daily Worker, issue of Jamary 31, 1938, a
report is made on activities resulting in the obtaining of ambulances for
shipment to the South Chinese front. According to the news item the
announcement of the completion of the ambulance undertaking was made by
one Chu Tang of the Chinese Hand Laundry Association, The item reported
that procuring of two more ambulances was to be undertaken by the Alliance
in cooperation with the American League for Peace and Democracy and the
Anmerican Friends of the Chinese People,

In a record found in the New York City Police Department it 1s
stated that the Daily Worker, July 24, 1940, announced a meeting protest-

ing closing of the Purma Road, The 1ist of speakers for the mesting
_—0 - B FANE  Jed A -rv—-". - - s ALY -v'%

included names of persons generally considered as Commnists and included
one Lo Ton as representing the Chinese Hand Laundry Alliance,

(2) China Daily News - the teptimony is %o the general effect thag /
the China A pyblication by and for Chinese Communists. It :

is described by some individuals as the Chinese Iv he Daily
Worker. It 18 clearly shown from evidence t China Deily Newe
the organ of the Chinese Hand Laundry Alliance. Hong moved from his
Sanmmd moat widh ¢ha 174 amnman 4o wawml PFlonad an —mwmconed am =wd A
S8ConG POSY Wivil Vi ALLLANCS WO WOIK Lil'Sy 85 piGad.SI &l 56Cona &8

editor and president,
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The paper has been publishing since July of 1940 and probably
would supply an accurate application of the Communist party line test,
It is understood that the paper is printed in Chinese and probably a
considerable amount of translating would be required to ascertain whether
or not the paper adhered to the Commnist party 1ine., There is the addit-
ional problem of whether the ordinary cuonoeption of the party line test
would apply to a Chinese Commnist, Since China was at war with Japan
during the period from August of 1939 to June of 1941, there is 1little
likelihood that the test usually applied during this period would have
any significance. The Chinese, including the Chinese Communists, were
probably not anti-British and certainly favored as much intervention for
the Chinese in the Chinese-Japanese conflict as could be provided.

~

apart from the foregoing it is believed that the evidence shows the 2~
newspaper to be Communistic.

There is a report filed with the Dies Committee, undated, which states
that two Chinese Communist leaders, Leiu Chei Mann of 191 Canal Street and
Tong Manchu of 1724 Canal Street were to publish a Cowsmunist party paper in
the summer of 1940, 191 Canal Street is the address of the Chinese Hand
Laundry Alliance, The home residence given by Hong in New York City is
298 West 11th Street. However, it should be noted that at the time of the
special hearing Hong stated that one name which hs had used at times was

Chu Tong.

(3) References ard associates -~ One of the references suppjied by
Hong was Mr, Faul Radlip, apparenily an associste from the time Hong was
in California. Payl RBadin ip 4 pame which has come out in copgection with
Wﬂmﬁm He is a brother of Max Radin, & well known
and Spec ar member of the law teaching profession, on the staff of
the Undversity of California. It is the opinion of the undersigned that L,f"”'
Bn AL o A ———— R T tha roiwaa Af Ana watharw Aatedlad

P‘aﬁl JAalllll il WilU WwWHI YD Wi WVMHU LMPLUTL WY Y AL VRS
interview, Max Egdin described his brother Paul as very far to the left,
coupling Paul's name with that of Dr. Robert Brady. Max, it is recalled,
stated that his brother Paul and Dr. Brady saw eye to eye as radicals.:

Hong referred to a man by the name of Julius L, Bezoto, as one of
his associates both in the alliance and in the newspaper organization.

Bezozo 1is_an atto w niified as r C
ews, It is established that he does legal work for the Chinese Hand
-r—%:.ﬂ*m ance and for the China Daily News, It is also shown that he

La ¥ Alliance

re reﬁ or Commumst wing o{_ggg_é;l;gggg_ln_g_xgg
which occurred at the time of the division. Dezozo was interviewed

and stated that he had known Hong since he first came to New York. He
stated that Hong was one of his very good fr%gnds_ang aEteu‘Eic_l_E?_hg N
loyaliy. Hong was described by Bezozo as a “New Dealer®. (rurely as an
aoide,yHong was described by another witness, favorable to him, as &

® Jeffersonian Democrat®).

e ———em.
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In the special hearing Hong referred to his acquaintanceship with
Mr. Bezozo and also with a Mr, Tauber, senior member of the law firm
which includes Mr. Bezozo, 20z0 18 said by witnesses in the i.nvesti.-

ration SimEslevsmnaSt and to regularly repregent Communisis in legal
matters, The Tirm, including Tauber, 1s described as attorneys for the
_intermational Labor Defense. The orgapglzation Intermational Labor

_Defense ls known as a Communist organization supposed tg be the Amari-~

can Section of the Moscow copirolled Co i3 .
j 0 le d to Communiste

Civil Service Commission security files, Julius L. Bezozo was reported
as a member of the legal staff of the International Labor Defense in an
issue of the Daily Worker dated February 11, 1938,

Zezozo is is given as a reference by Hong, as is Ur. Paul Eadin. I

It LAconcluded that the activities, affiliatlons, and associationg

_apd fellow travelers and t9 propagandize Communism. According to the ”
-

of Hong, as shown by the Commission' on, are co A
finding of ineligibility is considered necessary in this case,
-——___ﬁ:—-'_—’-
Jo F. Cannon
Legal Advisor
7 - -
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- - CFFICE OF THE CHIEF LAW OFFICER

Novenber 14, 1943

THE COMMI3SION
through Mr, Smith
and
The Executive Directar
and Chief Exaniner

I am sutmitting herewith as a unit the cases of Chew Sih Hong
and Dr. Kung Chuan Chi, employees of the Office of War Information.
These cases are being sutmitted together because both individuals
are serving in the same section, and it appears that Mr. Hong was
enployed at the recommendation of Dr. i who in turn was employed by
Mr., Owen Lattimore, Director of Pacific Operations of the Office of
War Information,

The case of 'ir. Hong was previously before the Commission and
analyses of the fache in his case vere furnished by the undersigned
Mr. Cannon. both took the position that Hong's gonnections
tha Chines Laundry Alliance, reputed toc B6 an of-ngx,zation
a.ffilia_tgd. h the Communist Party, and $té China Daily News, baid
to be a publication by and for Chinese Camrunists, and-hts references
and associations, were such as to warrant a finding of ineligibility. ‘ "
. The Cammission trzrmitéed to the Office of War Information a proposed
C memorandum opinion in the e of . Hong and under dats of November
B 0, 1942 g, Elmer Davis a letter to Camiissioner Fleming stated
that in view ormation which we furnished him, Hong was
terminated at the clcse of business November 15, 1942, The Ccmmission
thereupon advised the Office of War Information under date of December
8, 1942 that the Coemission has concluded that a finding of ineligibility
is necess and that the Commission's records have been noted to show
that Mr. Hong's services were terminated at the close of business on
Noverber 15, 1942 as reported in the letter from Mr. Elmer Davis of

November 30, 1942, Previously the Cammission had approved the finding \
of ineligibility and this action was recorded im Minute 4 of December q
4, 1942. -

In a letter dated July 27, 1943 al R Hdhlll h 1
referred to previocus correspondence regarding Mr. Hong at’

the letter of November 30, 1942 from the Office of War Ini'omtion to
the effect that Hong had been terminated at the close of business
November 15, 1942 was scmewhat in error because Mr. Hong had been
eseparated from the New York office of the Office of War Information
on November 15, 1942 for duty with the Army and that wvhen he returmed
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had been declared mn}i‘ﬁe by the Civil Service Camsission, Admiral
MeCullough accordingly requested that the Cammission
case of Mr, Hong. Mr. Moyer then sent the file the Investigatio
Division so that an interview might be had with Mr. Owen Lattimore
of the San Francisco office of the Office of W ione M,
Lattimore was accordingly interviewed in San Francisco and on a la i
date Mr. Steely interviewsd Admiral McCullough and r. Marsh of the '
Office of War Information regarding Mr. Hong, Mr. Owen Lattimore being : ¥

also present during this interview. Mr. Steely reported among other

things that Mr, Lattimore stated that he wished to keep Mr. Hong on

the job, that Mr. Lattimore had an efficient setup in the Chinese

section in the New York office of the Office of War Information and

wanted to keep it that way, that he had explicit confidence in Dr, _

Chi, that Mr. Hong is under careful supervision and even if he were L~ :
'/\\a Communist he is not in a position where he can do any damage, that ' ,

the selsction of suitable Chinese was a delicate matter, and it is

extremely difficult to obtain a campetent employee who does not have

Lattimore also pointed out that Mr, Hong was recently used by the
Army to teach Chinese to 224 officers in India. Mr. Lattimore stated
that he 41d not know Mr. Hong but he did kmow Dr. Chi and is relying
upon Dr. Chi's recamendation and knowledge of Mr. Hong.

comnections which might constitute leaks in the organization, that ¢
under the present setup with Dr. Chl and Mr. Hong there have been no I
incidents of confidential information getting into unauthorized channels k
and that there had been no attempts on Mr. Hong's part to use his ‘1
present position for the spreading of Cammnist propaganda. Mr. {

|

During the interview in San Francisco Mr., Lattimo e made an ex-
- .tended statement regarding Mr. Hong and Dr. Chi and also furnishad .  —— - ~—,
the investigator with a copy of a letter which he had written to Mr, )
Joseph Barnea under date of June 15, 1943. The statement of Mr. |
Lattimore during the interview and the copy of his letter to Mr. Barnes '
are appropriately identified in the file. It would be a difficult |
thing to attenpt to sumarize Mr. lattimare's lengthy statement or his
3. letter to Mr, Barnes. However, the gist of his comments is that he
” / does pot imow Hong personally but based on his knowledge of the situa-
- tion, neither the Chinese Hand Laundry Alliance nor the China Daily
, Fows arg gﬁunia}ic. He then procesdsd to give rather involved &~
' reasons for his conclusion. He said that he had mowm Dr., Chi, who
N is about 70 years of age, in China, that he was a respected and cultured
man, and that his kmowledge of Dr. Chi is such that he has implieit
faith and confidence in his integrity and ability. He told Dr. Chi
to select the person he wanted to assist him and Dr. Chi selected

Mr, Bong. This was the first time that Mr, Lattimare had adge
of Mr. Hong at all, ey Tmovledes

Anong other things Mr, Lattimore said:

"Of course I have no concrete proof that Hong is not a
Cormmunist but in the absence of concrete proof Infhink



—F .

OPY

there is a prima-facie case to stow that he is not a Com-
munist; "I know there is a law preventing the hiring of
Communists. Perscnally apd frankly I would nqt be too
worried {f an Individual Comuﬁi'fzwér'é"fn ﬁg%s position, 1
This is becsuse he would not BE abIe to TOrE & 'coll'™ and

| could not get away with anything, He could not com it
verbal sabotage, and all of the work coming out of the
Hew York office has to clear through me",

On a later occasion Mr. Lattimore stated to our investigator
io part:

"Now I know that the various factions amear a non-Conformist
by charging him with being a Communist. However, the Chinese
Goverrment dare not come out in the open and intervene in
such domestic problems. I merely say this: If your pecple V
have gone to the Chinese Ambassador or any other Chinese
Goverrment representetive and such Chinese representative has
told you that this man Hong is suspected of being a Communist,
then I say you should discount such evidence and certainly
should not declare the man fneligible merely on that kind
of evidence. It is true that I don't know anything about
Hong perscnally except what I have learned fram Dr. Chi. It
is also true that he could be a Cammunist without my knowledge.

It 19 alsco true that he could have hoodwinked Dr. Chi., However,
until ecncrete evidence is presented that he is a Cammnist
then I believe that based on Dr. Chi's standing and reputation
and ability, '1s judgment that Hong is not a Cammunist is a

.. prima-facie case in favor o Hong and should not be reversed
on the teatimony that you may have received from anyone repre-
senting the Chinese goverment or for that matter on the testi-
nony of any Chinese.”

It will be noted that the sum and sibStance of Mr. Lattimore's™
testimony is that he does not know Mr. Hong, that he does know Dr. :
Chi, that he has full faith in Dr, Chi and was willing to employee ,
Hong.ofi Dr. Chi's recammendation, that he does not know whether Hong )

a Cammunist, but does not think he is and that even if Hong were
" a Communist, he would still like to retai }}ong in &e service because
Hong could do no harm in his position, f )
'

B ’ ' ! .
s In his letter to Mr, Barnes, Mr, Lattimore outlined the entire
situation as he understood it, described the relationship between
Hong ard Dr. Chi and then seid:

"As long as Dr. Chi stands in the relationship of loyal
friendship to me and the loyalty of an hopest employee of an
Amcricen govermment ‘agency, there will be no difficulty with
either man, no irresponsible playing with Chinese politiecs,

-3~
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and no leakage to any Chinese faction. The retention of both

men is therefore a guarantee to the secrecy and security of

the work of OWI as well as a guarantee of the confident ful-

fillment of directives. I_urge you net to be high-pressured .

into getting rid of either man. I know thal BOUE mer way B8 "

subjected to af¥acks. Given the time to work on It, I ¢
“Undoubledly trace such attacks to their origin and give you ;

the full details, I doubt whether the Personnel Security

Comittee of OWI would be able to trece such attacks, rooted

in the intricacies of Chinese factional polities, to their

source; but I should not like to see us placed in a position

where, after getting rid of people now attacked, we would be

forced to hire people who would actually be the nominee of

factions not under our control."

Hn AT N e R D 'A'V:

The foregoing letter from Mr, Lattimore to Mr. Barnes was written V
in striet confidence and is not to be quoted to any ocutside source.

The evidence before the Commission at the time unfavorable action

was originally taken in the case of Mr. Hong tended to indicate rather i
strongly that Hong is a Communist and engaged in activitles bhaving for
their purpose support of Comuunist party interests. The recent in-
vestigation and interviews have not changed the evidence and have on
the contrary elicited some information tending to strengthen the posi-
tion that Hong is pro-Comnunist. Thua it was brought out in addition
to all of the other information that Hong was active in the American
Student Union dwring his school years.

The evidence indicated that Hong is pro-Commnist., The question
now for determination is whether his employment should be approved be-
cause of the strong representations of Mr. Lattimore that Hong is
probably not a Commnist, but even if he iz a Communist Mr, Lattimore
still wishes to retain him because Hong will work under close super-
vision and will not be able to do amy hmymy - - e sl L

On the one hand it can be argued that since we are reasonably
convineced that Hong is pro-Communist, it is our responsibility to re-
quire his removel notwithatanding Mr. Lattimore's representations,

On the other hand the Cammission could, if it wished, take the posi-
tion that since Mr, Littmore has assumed responsibility, the Commission
can afford to permit Hong's retention in the service. If the Com~
mission takes the latter poaition it will be tantamount to saying that
although we believe the individual is a Communist, we will be willing .

to rate him eligible provided the employing agency is willing to assume
the responsibility. I doubt that the Caamission can afford to avoid

L e LI/ tdnd

the issue in this manner. If we believe Hong is & Commmnist then we . I
should rate him ineligible. o

e P P LS g o, -

-

-~ ‘D6 m‘“Be'IIEG'E"}fc;ng is a Commnist? 'nze‘bauis
ing was based on Hong's conmections with the Chinese

=l
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ard with the China Daily liews. Much of the information regarding the
Communistic nature of the Alliance and the newspaper came from Chinese,
acme of whom were connected with competing pewspgpers. We ourselves
have not read the Chins Datly liews. Mr. Lattimore states he has read
some of the 4ssues and has found nothing Communistic in them, al-
though he admits there might have beer scmething Communistic in the
issues which he has not read. Mr. Latiimere hes spent érChina
and from hie statement and letter to"Mr. Barnes M‘%T.\ﬂﬁ?p:ear that
he is thorouhly familiar with the Various political factions. His
conclusion is that Hong's connections, in the light of his knowledge
of the situation, do not necessarily point to pro~Communism, In
matters of the Chinese, Lattimore is samewhat of an expert and hils
opinion is entitled to ccnsideruble weight,

Since we have no direct evidence that Hong is a Camrnunist,
ard since the original decision was based on the circumstances of
Hong's connections and in view of !ir. Lattimore's representations,
I am ready to reach the conclusion that possibly we made an error
in the case of Mr. Hong; I am, therefore, ready to recommend that Mr. V
Hong be rated eligible for retention in his position in the Cffice
of War Information, ‘

In the case of Dr. Chi, I recommended in my memorandum of May 7,
1943 that he be rated eligible, My, Smith did not agree with me. The
Cormission has not yet acted or the case of Dr. Chi. For the reascns V
stzeted in my memorandum of May 7, 1943, I agair recommend that Dr. Chi
be rated eligible.

Alfred Klein
Acting Chief Law Officer
CX:FS:0DS
September 17, 1943

MR. MOYER:

I do not believe I clearly understand Mr, Lattimore's point of
view regarding the cases of Chi and Hong. It seems that he is, in
effect, suggesting that whatever evidence we may have, short of being
positive and direct, tending to show the applicants to be communistically
inclined is entitled to very little weight and that his judgmwent, based
on his personal knowledge of Chi and on Chi's appraisal of Hong, should
prevail, However, as poilnted ocut by Mr. Klein, there is no absolute
proof that the applicants are Communists and in view of Lattimore’s
Imowledge of the complicated Chinese political situatiom, gained
through years of residence in China, I am also willing to change my
previous recamendation for both applicants from ineligibility to
eligibility.

Farrar Smith
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Ais requested by you, Mr. Frank Marsh and Admiral scCullough of
the Office of War Information were interviewed on august 31, 1943 re-
lative to the case of Chew Sih Hong, Assistant Field Hepresentative
in the New York Office of OWI, Mr. Owen Lattimore, Director of Pacl-
fic Operations, OfI, who is sponsoring Mr. Hong and upon whose recom=

lendation W1 requested that this case be reopened, was also present
durine this inte

il g e 5 L E o A "-"-r!-

WM, H, MCMILLEN:

Mr, Hong was originally lnvestigated in New York for this posi-
tion and was rated ineligible by the Commission (see liinute 4 of Dec-
ember 4, 1942}, The file also shows that on November 30, 1942 the Com~
mission was informed that Mr,. Hong's services were terminated at the
close of business November 15, 1942 as a result of information furnished
the OWI by the Commission in & letter dated October 26, 1942,

The Commission was subseq v informed under cd-zte of July 27, 1943 e

Fri R W LA A N Wh ey Si§ = s

by Admiral McCullough that t.he 1nfomtion furnished it by Mr, Elmer Davis,
under date of November 30, 1942 regarding the termination of Mr. Hong's
services, was somewhat in error as Mr, Hong was separated from the New
York Office of ONI for duty with the Army and that upon his return in

the Spring of 1943 he was again employed in the lew York Office as the

New York Office was not advised of the fact that lr. Hong had been de-
clared ineligible by the Civil Service Comxiasion.

»”

On the basis of Rear Admiral McCullough's letter of July 27, 1943,

this case was reopensd for the purpose of interviewing iur, Owen Latti-
more of San Francisco and some additional investigation was also made.

e e =

During my interview with Mr, Marsh, Mr. Lattimore and idmiral Lc-
Cullough, the evidence secured during investigation of Mr, Hong was dis-
cussed and they were advised fully regarding the substance of the derog- /
atory information. ————
et ——

As reported by Investigator H. R, Memering, who interviewed ir. Lat-
timore in San Francisco, Mr, Lattimore does not know ir. Hong personally
and in recommending him for retention in the Service, he is relying upon
Dr. Kung Chuan Chi, Assistant Language Editor (Chinese) in the New York
office of ORI, Mr, Lattimore has known Dr. Chi since about 1935 when he
mst him in Shansi Province in China. Mr, Lattimore is also perscnally
acquainted with Dr, Chi's son, Dr, Chi Chao-Ting., Mkr, Lattimore added
little to the testimony given Mr. Memering in San Francisco,

Dr. Kung Chuan Chi has baan investi —ntnd hv the Commission for his

position as Assistant Language Bditor (Chinase), ONI, and his case is now
pending before the Commission., In view of the fact that Mr, Lattimore is
relying upon Dr. Chi's recommendation regarding Ur. Hong, the ONI repre-
sentatives were also informed of the unfavorable information secured re=-
BaTIng Dr. Chl and BiS son, walch Includsd TeLLIEony 1o the effect THAt

________.-""-'\ —— . g r— e

e

—y —
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the young Dr. Chi is aor jyas, unt cently, a Communid and that he
at one time was a delegate to the Intemat.io in Moscow and
to the effect that the elder Dr. Chi was ramivad Trom his position as
Commissioner of Education in the Shansi Province because of Communist

activities, — i,l

+

kr., Lattimore devoted consideraole time to a discussion of fac=
tional strife among the Chinese and possible interests on the part of
witnesses ziving derogatory testimony regarding ¥r. Hong. He appeared

3 inclined to explain away all accusations of Commnism made azainst Mr,
Hong on this basis, He also advanced as a reason for believing the
Chinese Hand Laundry Alliance not to be a Commnist organization the
fact that this organization was composed of small businessmen whose in-
terests would be affected adversely under Comminism. kr, Lattimore said
he could not understand why the story that the elder Ir. Chi was removed
from his position as kinister of Zducation in the Shansi Province because
of Communist activities would be circulated. iir, Lattimore alsoc stated
that Dr, Chi was known to Congressman Walter H, Judd of Minnesota and
that Congressman Judd, a former missionary, spent some time in Shansi
Province during the time Dr. Chi was an official there. It was pointed
out to Nr, Lattimore that testimony regarding Dr. Chi's removal mas se-
cured by the Commission both in New York and San Francisco. The infor-
mation received in San Francisco came from a source found to be reliablg &
in the past by the Commission. The informant did not know Dr. Chi per=-
sonally but had to inquire about him to secure this information., That
this latter source should be biased against Dr. Chd in making this state-
ment appears to be unlikely.

After a 1engthy dlscussion of t.he various ANPIWEMthe case, such
as the intricacies of Chinese politics, possible motives witnesses testl-
ty:lng nigzt have, etc., as well as the derogatory teatlmony 1t.-.elt, Mr,
Lattimore, ir, Marsh and Admiral KcCullough were asked wheihsr, in view

of the information in the case, they felt that Mr. Hong should be retained,
Their statements were substantially as follows:

Mr. Lattimore stated that he wished to keep Mr, Hong on the job, that
he had an efficlent setup in the Chinese Section in New York and wanted to
keep it that way, that he has explicit confidence in Dr, Chi, that Mr. Hong
is under careful supervision and even if he were & Commnist that he is not
Ln a position where he could do any damege, that the selection of suitable

Chinese was a delicate matter and it is vﬁrw"‘.‘" gifficult to obtain 2 com-

petent employee who does not have comnections which might constitute leaks
in the orgamization, that under the present setup with Dr, Chi and Kr. Hong
there had been no instances of confidentisl information getting into unau-
thorized channals and that there had besen no attexpts on Mr. Hong's part to
use his present position for the spreading of Communist propaganda, etc.
dr. Lattimore also pointed ocut that Mr. Hong was recently used by the Army
to teach Chinese to 224 officers in India, Mr. Hong was highly praised for
this work in a letter from Col. Gilchrist of the United States irmy,
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The substance of Mr., lLattimore's statements was to the effect that

e - - wamd ol am - PR - T To) o
he wants to retain Mr, Hong and is still relying upon Dr, Chi's recom- .

( T‘ e i e i i it

ndation and knowledge of Mr, Hong, all evidence to the comtrary not-
withstanding, .

o

Mr. Uarsh stated that he recognizes the intricacies of Chinese poli- ,
tics and he feels that if ir, Lattimore still wants to employ Mr. Hong, X_\

knowing the nature of the testimony against him, the risk involved, etc.,
he would recommsend that Mr, Lattimore be permitted to retain kr, Hong
as an employee of OWI in his present position.

Admiral McCullough said that if Mr, Hong was to be removed on the
basis of the evidence that he had haard in the case that he felt that
others higher up in the organization should also go, that others had
bean retained againit whom the evidence was more damaging than it was
against My, Hong, that he would go along with Mr, Lattimore and Mr. Marsh
in favor of Mr, Hong's retention in the Service,

In view of the fact that Mr, Lattimore is placing so mich reliance (/ K
upon Dr. Chi, whose case is also pending before the Commission at the pre=- ~—
sent time, it is suggested that Dr, Chi's investigation be considered in

connection with the Hong cas . T — ——
Mr, Lattimore was asked whether there was anything unique about Mr. ]

A S i RS W wR T as e wa s L2221 S |eyg Yiemiig =iahgsY SEvRR

Hong's services which could not be performed by other Chinese Translators

and he said "No* but that he wished to keep his present organization in

viéw of the fact that it was functioning efficiently,
_—— e e e Ry S,y

P - PRy

ﬁ "
T =—"1n view of the jestimory obtyined during the subssquemt invastigas T T——
tion of Mr, Hong &t San Francisco and the evidence secured in the inves-
tigation of Chi regarding Communisy activities on the part of him
and his son,/]1 can see no reason why u}. Commission should disturb its

previcus rgiing of ineligibility in Mri Hong's cass,

E. Newton Steely

D

—

e O
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The attached is of some interest in the Jessup case in view
of the State Department's press releases to the effect that Ambassador
Jessup was only ope of 50 trustees of the Institute of Pacific Relations,
Tre Researeh Advisory Council, of which Jessup was Chalrman,
had corplete editorial control over the publication FAR EASTERN SURVEY,
which concentrated upon selling the Communist Party line on Asia,
During 1943, E. C, Carter technically was in contrel of the

magszine. Hovever, tie actual physical control was exercised by Jessup

. at the time of the Bisson article, which initiated the Communist Party

line smear attack upon the anti-Communist forces in China and the lavish
praise of the Chinese Communist leaders. The anti-Communlst Chinese
were referred to him when they objected to the fact that the FAR EASTERN
SURVEY was following the Communist Party line on Ciina,

The attached checks represent Communist money paid to support
the Jessup publication, It will be noted they are signed by Frederick
V. Field, the self-proclaimed Communist who has been named in sworn
testimony before the Senate Comittee as a Soviet esplonage agent,

At this time I am unable to supply the photostats of checkspaid aub-
sequent to Decenber 1, 1943. The committee has been urged, bul has

/



AXERICAN COUNCIL

INSTITUTE OF PACIFIC RELATIONS

dazbers of Exscutive Committeg — 1944

[/mgene E. Barnett VY

\/G. Ellsworth Hugeine w/

%htlip Co Jeseup ¥
%mea L. kcConaughy Vv

»

v

lawrence porris

Mre. ida Comstock Notestein "

Lawrence D, Seymour ./

A Fregerick V. Tield v

H, Toster Bnin
rupert Emerson

Grayvason Kirk

Benjamin H. Kizer \/

'--i' Kembere o
))ﬁhilip C. Jessup, Chairman y‘f’

%Hnrrict-t"ojra [ T—

Frank »., Russell
Harold Sprout
Eugene Stiley

Raymend Dernrett, 3ecretary

School of Business,

New York City

Interpational Committes, Y.H.C.A.
New York City

Catlin Farlsh Companyv Inc.

New York City

Profeesor of International law
Colurbia University, W.Y.C.

United China Relief, Inc.

New York City

Huwkins, Delaflienld & longfellow
New York City

Former Presldent, Radcliffe College
Cambridge, Mase.

Dodge & Seymour Ltd.

New York City

Council for Pan American Democracy
Yew York City

American Council, IPFR, Vew# York City

Retearch Advis mmittec = 1944

Professor of International Law

Columbia University, N.Y.C.

Mizing Geclogist and Engineer

Engineers Glub, N.Y.C.

Forclgn Tconomic Adminiatration
w.'.lShiﬂgtDn. De Cs

Profeesor, Institutc of International
Studies, Yale University, New Haves, Conn.
Gravee, Xlzer & Graves

Spokane, Washington

Americnan Rususian Institute

New York City

Professor, University of Californin

San Praneisco, Califorsla

Princeton University

Princcton, ¥Wew Jersoy

School of Advancced Interantional Studies
Vashisgton, D. Ce

American Council, I,P.E.

New York City
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, SPENT WITH MAC TsE Tung, CoMMUNIST LEADER.

Owen LATTIMORE, STATE DEPARTMENT ADVISOR, AND TRAVELING COMPANIONS

LT PP JAFFE _
o ACCUSED IN SWORN TESTIMONY
OF BEING AN ESPIONAGE AGENT,

. OWEN _LATTIMORE |

n
STATE DEPARTMENT 1

. ARRESTED ... ». AND CONICTED pPoLicY. NAMED IN |

v IN THE, AMEXRSIC . - SPY CASE IN . SWORN TESTIMONY
HY . ;
OF SEGRET 44 aiid - { OF THE COMMUNIST |

5 PARTY, AND WHO

. THAT FHE STATE,
DEPARTMENT )

IN ALLOWING
ACHINA To
AFALL TO
COMMUNISM
e S wiTHOUT
"R HAVING {T
KNOWN WE
i8¢ PUSHED HER-
B AND WHO

w | WE FoLLOW
i THE SAME
5%, 2 COURSE.
e.- 5 IN KOREA,

vattl v -
- — e el

“PuoroerarH TAKEN 1IN /\mzs:..u HEADQUARTERS OF CHINESE CoMMUNISTS,

DURING FOUR MONTHS WHICH LATTIMORE, JAFFE, BissoN AND SMEDLEY
SMEDLEY WAS

NAMED BY GENERAL Mac ARTHUR'S TINTELLIGENCE SecTioN AS A

COMMUNIST SpY. -- OPPOSITE PICTURE |S LETTER WHICH SMEDLEY

SENT TO JATFE AFTER VISIT OF LATTIMOR
HEADQUARTERS N CHINA. EBISSON AND .Sq_um TO GOMMUNIST

|
5

HAD\ SUGCEEDED

ARCHITECT OF FAR EASTERN

“ON JULY |7 BOASTED!

LETTER FR(M AGNES SMEDLEY

"In my imagination I follow
your journey from hers, and my
friends and 1 speculate as to your
exact occupation, I want to tell
you that you left behind remarkable
friends, I did not realize the
affect of that meeting until two
or three daya had passed, Then
it began to rall in. I have no reason
to tell you tales, DBut the meoting,
and your apesch in particular,

.. has had a colossal. effect upon &ll.

peopla, +.. ALl are deeply impressed
and moved and grateful to you and alt
of you. There has never bsen any=-
thing like this here before."

e



(PHILIP JLSSUP)

DATA CH COLw IL‘IST FROT ORGANTZATIONS WITH
WHICH ANBASSADOR JESSUP VAS AFFILIATED.

Source: "Citations by Official Covernment Agencies of Organizations and
Publications found to be communist or cammunist fronts," Pre-
pared and released by Committes on Un-American Activities, U.S.

Jlouse of Tepresentatives, December 18, 1948. b’,f”’,
AITRICAH SOULCIL, INSTIZUTT OF PACITIC DILATIONS

1. "Cited as a Commwnist front which received funds fron the
Anecrican People's Fund, another front organized and directed
by TFredeiick V. Field as a repository for funds to be dis~
tribucted to Comrunist enterprises.”

(California State Leg;slature Corraitiee on
Un-Anerican Activities, Repor:t 19L8, p. 168)

Tote: inerican Pegnlets Tund — orpanized and directed by
Mrederick Varderbilt Tield 'as a repository for funds to e
distrituted to Carmunist enterprises.! This !Commnist
financial orcanization has paid out large sums of nmoney to
# % # Cormunist and Comrmunist-iront organizations' such as
Tational Couvneil of American-Soviet Friendshin, Allied Lavor
yevm, American lussian Institute, American Committee for
Protection of [Joreign Born, Joint Anti-Tascist Refugee Com-
nittee,"

(California State Legislature Cormittee on Un=-
Anerican Activities, Repert 19L8, p. 168)

COOL. NI T TG COSITTTIE TO IIFT THE SraAMISH ENBANGO

1. uCited as onc of a muber of front organizations, set up
durin: the Spanish Civil War by the Communist TParty in the
Unitzd Stztes and through which the Tarty carried on a great_
deal of agitation."

(Special Congressional Comnitiee on Un~-imarican
Activities, Housc of Represcntatives, Report,
larch 29, 19L%L, pp. 137-133)

2. WCited as a Commumist front."
(C2lifornia State Legislature Committes-on Un-
Arerican Activities, lcport, 1947, p. 210)

wATIONAT, SITRGLICY COUFCRTICTE

1. "Cited as a Communist front."
(5pecial Congressional Comittee on Un~Anmerican
Activities, House of Reprecseatalives, Report,
larch 29, 194k, p. L9)

2. ®It will be remerbered that during the days of the infauous
Soviet-.iazi Pact, the Communists built protective organizations
knoom as the Hational Tnerpency Conference, the lational
Enmergency Cenference for Democratic Rights, which culminated in
the llational Federation for Consiitutional Liberties."

(Congressional Connittee on Un-American Activities,
House ol Representatives, Report Ho. 115,
Septemer 2, 1947, p. 12)

3. "Cited as a Communist front."
{California State lLegislature Committee on Un-American
Activities, Report 19h3 p. 115)

 rhen Tefe o ——
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NATIOHAL CI2GTNCY COITERIICS IO DUHOCRATIC RIGLTS
1. "Citod as a Communist front.®
(Special Congressional Cormiittece on Un-American Activities,
§ggge of Depresentatives, leport, larch 29, 19LL, pp. L3 and

2¢” "It will be renmenvered that during the days of the infamous Soviet-

Jlazi Pact, the Cormunists built protective organizations known as
the lztional Tmergency Conference, the Mational Dmergency Conference
for Democratic Nights, which culninated in the fational Federation
for Constif{utional Liberties."

(Congressional Comzxittee on Un-American Activities,

T'ouse of Ieprescntatives, Lzport llo. 115, Septerber 2,

1947, p. 12)

3. "Cited as a Corrunist~front organizstion Jefending Comrmaisis.
1After the dissolution of the American LeaZue for Peace and
Democracy in February, 1940, the Corrmunist Party frantically L/’///
organized a new series of front orjanizations. The Hational
Tiergency Conference for Democratic Rights was one of the new
fronte and it sras £illed from top to bottom writh veteran Com=
mnist Party liners.'™
(California State Legislature Committee on Un-American
uc'tAVluleo’ 4.3“)0“, 19h8, Ppo 112 a.nd 32? )

L. "Cited as fsubversive and Un-American.'
{Special Sutcormittee of the House Comrittee on Appropriations,
Report, April 21, 15L3, b. 3)
AIZRICAN BUSSTAN TNSTTTUTS FOR CULTURAL T LATIONS WITH THC SOVIET UNION
(4lso aovm as the american Zussian Inqtltute)
1. "A direct agent of the Soviet Union, enjaged in traitorous
activities under the orders of Stalin's consular service
in the United States. Founded in 1726 swthe semi-official
status of the American Russian Institute is established."
{California State Legislature Committee on Un-American
Activities, Report 1943, pp. 167 and 327)

2. "Cited as 'a Cormrmnist organization sunporied by Nintellectualsh®

(Massachusetis Eouse Committee on Un~ American Activities,
Report, 19338, p. 279)

Al”“ICAN LAY STUD;NTQ ASSOCIATION

{Letieriieads, “7ich rear vessup's nanme a8 nember
S 4t 7

Board, “rere pr.nted in Cormunists print shop and bear label number
209, which is Cormunist print shop label).

1. The American Law Students Association wae alfiliated vwith the
American Touth Congress.

(1) "Cited as subverrive and Comrmunist."
(Attor“ey General Tom Clark, letters to Loyalty
Devier Board, released December 4, 1947 and
Senterber 21, 12L6)

(2) "It originated in 1934 and 3scthas been controlled by
Connunlsts and manipulated by them to influence the

thou- h+ of American vnnt.h "

Wi e s wWRSi

(Attorney General I'rancis Biddle, Congressional Record,
Sentember 24, 1942, p. 7585; also cited in re Harry
Brldges, lay 28, 19L2, p. 10}

fan R PP,
{(3) "One of the principal fronts of the Communist Party"

and ""prominently identified with the White House
rir''at. 1inessunder the irmediate ausnices of the
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hsmerican Peace licbilization." :
(Special Committec on Un-American Activities,
Report, June 25, 1942, p. 16; also cited in
Reports of Japuary 3, 1939, p. 82; January 3,
1911, p. 213 June 25, 1942, p. 16 and larch
29, 19L%, p. 102)

(4L} *Lavncked during august of 193L and lor about 7 years

onc ol the mosi influeniial front organizations ever

estayilished Yy the Anerican Cormmunist Party."
(california Committee on Un=American Activities,
Report 1948, n. 179)

(5) "The purmcse of the Young Cormmnist league in controlling

and building this American Youth Congress is the sane

as in its other youth grouns, namely, to build wp a

wiited froat, to nush the ocbjective of and produce

cedres for the Commnist Party among persons to whom

they vould Le unable to male a direct approach."
{i:assachusetts House Comittee on Un-Arerican
Activities, Report, 1938, pg. 525.)

(6) Cited as "subversive and un-Amcrican.”
(Srecial Subcommittee of the House Comaittee
en Appropriztions, Report, April 21, 1543, p. 3.)

(7) Cited as a Comrmnist front.
{Permsylvania Commomrealth Counsel before
the reviewring board of the Philadelphia
County 3oard of Ascis‘ance, January 19L2.)

2. The Arerican Law Student Association was affiliated wwith
the United Students Peace Comzittce of 347 iladison Avenue,
tew York City.

(1) "The American Student Union +#i announced that it
set up the 'front! novement, the United Student
Teace Cormiittee, in 1938, which has brought into
its front 17 national youth organizations.™

(Special Congressional Corriittee on
Un-Anerican Activities, Report, January 3,
1939, p. 80)

3. The Anmerican Law Students Association -7as affiliated with the
Arerican League Against Var and Fascism

(1) Cited as subversive and Communist.
(Attorney General Tom Clark, letters to Loyalty
eview Doard, released Decembder I, 1947, and
September 21, 1%48.)

{(2) & "Commnist-front orzanization."
(Attorney General Francis Ziddle, in re Iarry
Bridges, iay 28, 19L2, p. 10)

{(3) "Cstablished in the United States in an effort to create
public sentiment on behalf ol a foreign policy adapted
to the interests of the Soviet Union.”

{Attorney General Francis Bildle, Congressional
Record, Septerber 2k, 1942, p. 7683)

(L) "The Ancrican Leazue Azainst War and Fascisn was organized
at the First United 5States Conpress Acainst War which

wae held in ilew York City, September 29 to October 1,

1933, Four years later at Pittsburgh, Noverber 26-20,
1037 +he name of the qreanization was changed to the
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TN Drommem mwn

Anerican u\..u uc for Peace and TCenocracy.# it reuained
- as conl)letcly urider the control of Corrmunists when the
nane vas changed as it had been before.”
(Special Cormittee on Un-American Activities,
Neport liarch 29, 1941,, Ps 53; also cited in
neports, January 3, 1939, pp. 69 and 121;
January 3, 1910, pe 10; June 25, 1942, p. 2h.)

(5) Hollywood unit zited as a Comrmnist front.
(California Cormittee on Un-American Activities,
Report, 19L3, p. 91.)

(6) "The Communist Party has, since the inception of the
leafue, been a component and controlling part of it. /
Williar: Z. Foster, chairman of the Cormunist Party,
adnitted his party was "a wvital factor' in the Leo.gue.

(iassachusetts House Committee on Un-American
Activities, Zeport, 1938, pp. 298 and 150.)

(7) Cooperated irith the Corrmnist Party in defense of liorris

U. Schappes, larty nember couvicted of Derjury.
(Rapp—Coudert Comiitee, Report, 19L2, p. 293.)

(8) "The American League afainst ar and Fascism, predecessar

of +hﬂ American Tea"‘ﬂe i'rv\r Pﬂ:ﬂn and Democracy, both
. R W W L WA S (=L N AN bl b d ﬂUJ ’ M Wl

described ty Zarl Browder as Cormunist transmission
belts,.!
(ilew York City Council Cormnittee investirating
the mnieipal Civil Service Cormission.)

_be  The American Law Student's icsociation utilized the Communist
Party print shon kncwn as the Prompt Press, using union label 209.

Ci'TliA ATD COUNCIL (irs. Jessup merber of Zxecutive Cormittee)

1., "Citel az a Corvrunist fronmt and a subsidiary organization of
the fAnerican Leapue for Peace and Democrscy.”
(California Comrittee on UneAmerican Activities,.
Report, 1048, pp. 151, 319, and 336.)

2. "Cited a= a 'subsidiary! of the American Leugue for Feace

and Democracy."
(Special Cengressional Committee on Un-Anmerican
Iectivities, lichse of Renresentatives, Report,

Jurne 25, 19i2, p. 16)

o se unibid
it Wl
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JESSUP URGES STOP TO ALL ATOMIC HOMB PRODUCTION

THR NEW YORK TIMES, SATURDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 1946.

Urge Bomb-Making Vacation

Columbia Profeasors Ask Declaration
ta Aid UNO Comminsion
To vas Ebrron or Tun Naw York Tiues:

In view of the estabiighment of the
UNO Commisslor on the Atomie
Bomb, we would like to suggest a doc-
laration of policy of the following na-
fure by the President of the United
Atsten, in order that the discussions of
the UNO commission may procesd in
an atmowphers of full good faith and
of confidence in their successful out-
come for international peace:

1. The Upited iiis Sillst ohee

the prodecticn m -
orial ourrem T This in-
cludes preparation of sub-aseem-
blies and all other procedures involved
in the fabrication of bombe.

1. For ons year, which would seem
to be & reasonable time for the ecom-
mission to mature ita plans and to se-
core action on them by the Govern-
mants coucerned, wa wil Swop S
cumulsting purified plutonium and
uranium-23%, which are the essential in-
gredients of stomic bombs. Ths plants
which produce these materials will be
kept merely in & stand-by condition.
For this purposs they will run at the
minimum rate compatible with main-
talning them in good order, but they
will not accumuiats the resulling puri-

fied and fissicnable products. dﬁm
duced, theae will be eliminated by ap-

propriste meacs, such_snSumpin
em in.o the ocean or returning them
lo their original mixture.

3. We are prepared to have the dia-
position of our present stockpile of
bombe ¢onsidered as one of the items
m an agreement ty be entercd into by
us and the other GCovernments.

L. €. DESN, IRWIN EDMAN, A P

Evaxa, Scwc Hecur, P C._JESSLP,
; R, M. MaicIver, EDG:'RE MILLFR,
F. C. Muils, Geonce B. PUGEAN,
L J. RABL JAN ScHILT, C. 8. BHOLP.

| New York, Feb. 12, 1548,

>
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Letters to The Times
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Part of & 105 page secret report prepared by a State Departoent
security oflicer for the head of the Security Division.

-& .
1s oomsideatble doubt vhether the report was really QEP o -
derogatory on a security basis. ?F 7‘ Y

While this does not apply to Departmental paraonnel,
the fact should be noted as demonstrating a further reli-
ance upon FBI by the Department., Presmably, this check
s made by FBI as a matter of accomodation, not of duty,
Fo control us exercised by the Department over the inves-
tigetion.

{e) It is important to note that the Department is en-
tirely end prectically exclusively depsndent on FBI for
the type of information vhich eomes from survelllance,
wvide coverage, and the use of unusual methods of interro-
gaticn and investigation. CSi appears to have neltber the
T experisnce nor the facilities to do that typs of work and
it 1s appecently nét. used by any one in that type of work.
FBI iz the sole repoaitory of such informatiom, thersfors,
es the identity of Communist Pariy menters, of syapath=
fsers and fellov travelers, of espionage cases, and of
undisclosed foreign agents.
rtd) FBI has prepared a chart, nov in the poruns!.on of
RN, theh purports to shov & mmber of "agents®,
*Comunists®, "sympathisers”, and "suspects® in the State
Departaent as of Mey 15, 1%7., The tabulation shows

Agentg= = = = = = = = = =N
Communiste~ = = = = = = =13
Sympathisers- = == = = =14
Suspectpe = = = = = = = =7




CONPIDENTIAL

{ FROMy SENATE APPROPRIATIONS COMMITTER
f $0;  SECRETARY OF STATE, GECRGE C, NARSHALL

’ It becanss necessary due to the gravity of the situation to osll EP
" attention to & condition that developsd an? still flowishes in the Btate
* partoect under the adsdnistration of Dean Acheson.

W

4 It 1l.wid.!ﬂ that thers {s & dellbergte ted progran being ourried
*mtmmupmtwmlum&%twmmw .
and intelligence protection to a millity. R —

: Regarding the much-publicized MARZANI case, the evidence brought cut st bis
¥ trial vas well known to State Department officers, who ignored it and refused to got
¥ for a full year, —_—

MARZANI and several other Department officials, with full knovledge of the
nt, and with Goverment time snd money, pramo & B called
ONS, INC,., which contracted with & Cammunist dominsted organization to
disserinates propaganda.

%&

controls is a man utter ound apd exp O
and at the time of nent d b o be, &
oousin and close ass suspected The naxt develop-

the of the FBY, G-2, ONI andl &the - Evestigative agencies to
ocustirme the whole hsarted cocperaticn they had for years sxtended to the State Department.
On £11e in the Department is a oopy of s preliminary repert of the ¥BI on
mmber

Yoluninous files are on band in the Depsrtment provirzg the comectiocn of
the State Department exployes and officials with this Soviet esplonage ring. Deapite
this, only two persons, ops of whom 1s MARZANI, wvare released under the MoCarren
rider becauss of their subversive activity.

1. JErsniimstamg 6. AERNRERES
2. AR 7.
3. Gpneebuiaiinn P
?.cuun-u 5. QR

«  SEOREEE T

are only the hurdreds now employed in varying ospacities who are protscted
axd allowed to remain dezpite the faot that their presence is an obtwicus hazard o

pstioral security. Thers is also the extensive smploymsnt in highly classified posi-
ticn of admitted homosexuals, who are historically kmovn to be security riaks,

moEMWuBthwtmlnuhthm -
forts to carry cut the German Scientist program. “They are hlocked hy one man in the
Stete Depariment, a protege of Acheson named SRWENWSS, vho is also
inatrument in the subverting of the over-all sscurity progrem.

the
Thiy deplerable condition runa all the way up and Sown the lime.
Assistant Secretary Braden also surrourded himself with men like Sulusams
and with FBmegcgm vho has & notoricus international rejputation. The petwork
also axterds into the offioe of Assistant Secretary Bentom.

7
3

SUBCOHMMLTTER OF
SERATX
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Attached are photostais of two documents which demonstrate

the typical JeliXerate misreprosentations engaged in by the Tydings-

L i ——— it ] o kg e

vl

liciahon Commitiee and the State Departnent during the entire course

of this investi-ation.

I

Tt :All be noted that the letter of J, Ldgar Hoover, Director

of the Federal Bureau of Investigatiorn, clesrly brands the Tydings

statement as a lie.

New York R&vTld Tribime

aWass AL Fogtaelis

Thursday, Jwne 22, 1950

Tydings Asserts
E B. 1. Cleared
StateDept. Files

Says Check-Up Showed No
Loyalty Data Tampering
as Charged by McCarthy

By Raymond ]. Blair =y
WASHINGTON, June 21.—A
check by the P, B, 1. has falled to
substantiate Benator Jouseph R.
MceCarthy's charge that eighty-
one State Department loyally files
have been “raped” to eliminate
damaging evidence, Benstor Mii-
ard E. Tydings, Democral, of
aryland, zald today. P
Benator Tydings is chairman of
the Sensie Forelgn Relatlons sub-
committes investigating charges
by Senator MeCarthy, Republican,
'of Wisconsin, of communism in
the State Depariment. The loyslty
records were made available to the
Trdings subcommittes May 4 by
President Truman., Senator Ma-
Carthy recently charged they had
bean “raped, skelstonized or tam-
pered with” so that they did not
contain all of the relevant ma-
terial,
Eenator Tydinge told repariers
that upon hearing Senalor MeCwr-
thy's charge, he mked the Justice
Department to investigate. Today
he received the department's re-
port, he sald, In a letter from
Peyton Ford, sasistant to Attorney

ings stated, that s study by F. B L

wont voeE TIMES

A &

THURSDAY, JUNE 22, 1

M'CARTHY IS HELD
. REFUTED ON FILES

Tydings Says F. B. 1. Reports
Dossiers Not Tampsred With
—Group to End Examination

By WILLIAM 8. WHITE
‘Spsctal 1o Tx Nw Yoax Tidzs.

WASHINGTON, June 21~—Senste
investigators will close on Bunday
night theie two-maenth examination
of eighty-one confidentia) Staie
Department Joyalty files and will
return them at once to the Admin-
istration
This was disclosed today by Ban-
ator Millard E. Tydings, Demoerat
of Maryland, chajirman of the Ban-
ste Foreign Relations Iu'bccmm.lf-
tes that has been intermittently
reading the dossiers in the ‘White
House in its investigation of Sana-
tor Joseph R. McCarthy's durs:

of communiam in the Btats

Ford, First Assisiant Atlorney
General, staied, Senator Tyéings
{hat & gpecini inguTy Fises
;.;dﬁ. Federal Bureau of fnvoltl-
ghtion produced the foilowlng e~

sults!
“That the f1l
Lhe € nol b - ';
fpers
!‘;‘?35%.?%. Taterial turned

&L

over toatl}e Stltihc' Departmmt* by
F. 5 )

mf‘rhul.” T, ngs adaed, “the

A letter just received from Pay- -

/

agents had zhowa the filea were
“intact” and that all F. B, I,
material on the eighty-ons -
dividuals involved, whom Senator

/ iMcCarty has accused of Commu-
nist leanings, way includea.

cCarthy charges are pot sus- {
ﬁlneﬁ ‘by, the facts.” He deeh:dt i
himself unable to giva out the t x
ot Mr. Ford‘uu‘htt'r ::c:mm'
‘.“’,"“.'3.“:.':1".:;; . {lles We

F

W IR IS wWhoas

under study.

General J, Howard McGOrath,
'The report szld, Senator Tyd-

i Benator Tydings aisc seid that
'study of she files would be com-
pleted by the subcommittee Bune
‘day night. It was not elesr, how-
ever, whether this program was

acceptabls to0 all subcommittee
members.

b TN e e e s s - . - -



FFXCE OF THE DIRECTOR

_ ¥ederal Bureau of Investigation
Huited Mtates Bepartuent of Justice
Washington 23, 9. €.

July 10, 1950

Honorable Joseph R. McCarthy
United States Senate
Fashington, D. C.

¥y dear Senator:

I have received your letter dated June 27, 1950
inquiring whether this Bureau has eramined the 81 loyalty
Siles which the members of the Tydings Committee have
been scrutinizing ancd whether such an eraminagtion by
the FRI has disclosed that the files are complete and
that nothing has been removed therefrom.

The Federal Bureau of Invesiigation has made no
such examingtion and therefore is not in a position to e -
make any statement concerning the completeness or in-
completeness of the State Depariment files.

For your informotion, the Federal Bureau of
Investigatton furnished ¥r, Ford, at hias request, ¢ !
record of all loyelty material furnished the State

Department in the 81 cases referred to. For your
Jurther information, I am enclosing o copy of iMr. Ford's
letter to Senator Tydings which I have secured frem the
Attorney General,

Sincerely pours,

. o Plequan
Enclosure %4 \‘

BY SPECIAL MESSENGER
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This caae was presented to the Senate
as & typical file covering those individuals
whose cases were given to the Senate by
Senator McCarthy., The name of the individ-
uel involved was deleted because of the
position that MoCerthy has alwaya taken
thet no individusl should be publicly named
until he has had the opportunity to present
hie defense. The names of informants have
also been deleted as well ms all other in-
formetion which might in any way hamper
 further investigation by the F.B,I,

4 SR T



— e e T L T TITTET T T

T P A . i T P ol T e i o

.—'T‘
5 'L\\"L E’[ _W(f [fk"}
< RecEtveDd
it | SEPﬂ'ILT“HJSTA g

OPY

CIVIL SERVICE COMLISSION

W, A GATIONS POSITION S EC’
J Ly
NI ons D“"Pﬁv?éa'r OF DVESTIGATION H ™
\_—‘_’- — E, s l
PN

Zconomict, Department of State
Investization Conducted By: Federal Bureau of Investipation

Distribution: Department of State ,,ﬁ_copies

-l

Report of FEI Special Agent Thomas i. Conroy, .Jashingtom, U. ., July 5, 1948

MDA onirrated to United States Aupust 3, 1235; naturalized
at Washington, D. C., A Place of birth, iloscow, Pussia.

JOPIRE indicated he attended Herder Real Oymnasium in Zerlin and
received LLB degree in 1933 from University of Derlin, UA dezree in 1935
from Sorbonne, Paris, and 1'Zcole des Sciences, Paris.

In 1736 he acted as interpreter at World Pover Conference at
washington, D. C. From January to Septerber W employed as market
analyst for WRESINESIINEIRENS Co., Stanford, Connecticut; October &R
to June MEERY employed by Department of Justice as legal ressarch assistant;
stationed at - = doin; research
work on the -ameniihbeasywsbesmipnesiunmn@eff®ege, Guring which
time he wrote ceveral chapters for iiwessenisbogestiuugipne ' Cane

-_—

T e arsn ace1ctant P ]
AT T dd el bt bl s ) Wl A W

Joyeelma vt Ay = h T aa s
v I'ﬂallh‘buwl’ Feal U., Ald WVLALELACMA ¥ A CRad - o Yt Tl

et {1 Or afiieematoitamuSEii, October iRy appointed as
Assisiant Statistician, Statistical and Heference Division, rFederal Public
Housing, dashington, D. C. On <uteesePiiogly n:lc fEESEstabage
Research Analyst; February ‘Whyttessiqiipenibgimieaanisws. (ransferred to
e e, s remaining until entercd Asselaivns
siaaamw=—— Lo September 15, 19L5. wiimpehtpemmill detailed
to 05S. (.hile previously at SEMNNNPRVNE, was Scononic Analyst, 0SS -- USSR
Division.) Upon discharge, appointed«yuiiigig as Lcononist, Division of
Foreign and _conomic Development, Department of State; dpmerigeas:
transferred to position of International Lconomist, ~ivision of Investment
and Dconomic Uevelopment, Central and Zastern Zurcpean 3ranch, where currently
employed. In this capacity he works with the Assistant Chief and other rankin:
officers in the drafting of final policy determinations regarding various
forms of economic assistance, investment and development programs. He
also makes policy recommendations in connection with questions of public
and private inv:stment and effect on industrial organizations, economic
stability and development of the central and eastern Zurcpean areas and their
relationship to the broad objective of the United States 'foreign policy.’
For the past several months he has been working on the question of exports
to Russia and the satellite nations. Currently residing at
WaShington, Dn cC.

o
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An FBI informant of known reliability was contacted by the FBI during
course of a previous security investigation conducted in June 1942. At
this time he furnished a list containing namcs of persons on active indices
or mailing list of United American Spanish Aid Comittce. List contained

nare SOSENNNSEvemig-. (Croup cited by Attorney General.)

Previous FBI investigations indicate that United American Spanish
Ald Committee was organized by Communist Party and completely controlled
by it.

An FBI agent who joined the Communist Party at the request of the -
Bureau in 1937 and was cxpelled from the Communist Party in 1948 and whose
record as an informant was onc of camplete reliability, stated that SSewtile

was a member of the Communist Party and personally known to him as such.

The same informant advised that Svewimiih wife, Sujiyeilames, had
been a member of the Commumnist Party both before and after her marrisge to
Smgegnly. She formerly lived with 3meiRURewnlialENARE and the wife of .z
Bernard Addes. They have maintained close associution with SENNINENE, 2n ;
gdmitted Communist Party member. ;

According to this informant MssssMgik claimed to have been in the
Communist Party in Europe and said his father had been a Trotskyite.
JNSMBR canme to a lot of "open unit" meetings and to all recruiting
meatings of the Communist Party from 1938 to sometime in 1542. This
informant said he had had no contact with SUGmBNR since 19,2, stating
further that 4EENEER_was horrified at the Russo-German alliance in 1939. e~

Another reliable FBI informant recalled ¥R as a menber of the
Commrunist Party in the late 1930s.

His wife, JUSEEENSEEN was formerly secretary to RSN of
Workers Alliance. His wife, NiBwaEnllge, was nenber of and active in
Young Communist League before and a while aftcr she became a Communist
Party member.

A reliable informant said Bernard Addes and his wife were associates
of dmimly in the late 1930's and these people were both members of the Communist
Party and have been over a long period. Mrs. Addes and lirs. SESEEER were long
time friends. Mr. Addes ran for Governor of Maryland about 193} on Communist
Party ticket. Recontly named in paper and by radio commentators as well-
knomn Communists who contributed $5,000 to the Presidential Campaign
Fund of Wallace (Verified thr campaign records in office of Clerk
of Senate — contributed 2/68/48), The same infurmant said that when Mra.
“BENrF was secretary to @M she was a Communist Party member and it
was strongly believed that Gfsswmsy was alzo a member but his membership
was never definitely established by informant. WA howcver was & Commmist
sympathizer and propagated Cormunist principles and became quite friendly
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and associated with WSS through Mrs. SRR f*"’\)
A confidential and reliable informant said Nk was closely“

asgociated with ivSNiewmsiee., TWINENSEhe, 2nd bwednivess, who are
admitted Communist Party members.

Mrs, IR vas found to have roomed with
‘who was considered by the Bureau, as the result of previocus investigations,
as a member of the Comrunist Party, and who also openly admits Commmmnist
Party membership.

SN ¢ Interstate Commerce Committee
said he hired SUSEEESR to work with him on Brookings report in summer of

1938 because of his ability to read and speak French; specifically questioned

Shgiag as to Cormunist connections he might have had in Russia or
furope, and raid he had none, and expressed himself against
Commhist Party principles.

BREENREET e , , Federal
Public Housing, states he has known SNAEESEX from 1938 to 1941, and had
worked under him for one year. THENpe g highly regarded i
and stated during the time he had known NENEESp=lENERS had exhibited
nothing reflecting on his loyalty.

=Rl Seagsis Division of invesiment and Economic
Development, European Uivision, Department of State, said he has kmown
~AEpwEy since 1945 and is now his sepmmieems-THINNEN has worked on some
very difficult asaignment involving Russia dnd the satellite countries and
has never given any indication of disloyal t endencies. MifiyelavEliRt stated
that 4n his opinion, there was no question as to his loyalty.

[/}

SupviaRPNNDy Eastern European Division, Department of State advised
he has worked closely with SENEREN for the past two years. WIS
stated he has found him to possess views of a thearetical economist who
frequently pushes ideas contrary to those held by persons concerned with
political aspects of the question involved, but in every c ase he was sincere
in his beliefs and in no way endsavored to bring about actions detrimental
to the policy of the State Department. As this policy has become more and
more clear, WMBSEERD has tended to go along with the political viewpoint of
the State Department. WSiwwwessy concluded by saying that in his opinion
there was no question as to Eepecowe 1oyaliye

vn eyl EP SRS of the Eastern European Division, Department
of Stats, advised he had had no contact during the past year but both were on
& Committee on Czechoslovakia in 1946 in which two groups were involved,
first theoretical economists who wanted to pour funds into Czechoslovalkia
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and the group made up of thosc on the political desk who were inclined

to be more cautious wntil a definite policy had Leen formulated by the

Utate Department. @it was on the former group and was often overgealous,
endeavorin - to dominate the cormittee in his capacity as executive secretary.
SPMEl os made to malize the State Departmentts position and has cmmsed
no t,rouble since, ¥ concluded by sketing that he had no

m of the above cormittee on Czechoslovakia as well as other
comnitteces, MWD advised that n.ver before had 8§ scen a member of the
committee adopt an attitude such as that exemplified by SuwwOEm She
said that MWWEEY cvidenced a strong pro—Czechoslovakian attitude and
approached every question with the query: M"How will this affect Czechoslovakis
and not "i{ow will it affect the overall policy of the United States."
sgid SN imacdiate reaction was that he must be &
Czechian National or at lcast of Czechoslovakian ancestry. 3 had no
contact other than the three months! period from April to July 1916 and
sald 8B could not comment other than to state from his actions M
would hesitate to plice too much trust in him from a loyalty standpoint.

The following is a signed statement dated September 7, 1948, from
yas follows:

I served as NSy of the Czechoslovakian Corrriitee in Uay and
June of 19L6. My acquaintance with the person in whom you are interested is
limited to this period. At the first meeting and at all mectings thereafter,
I noted that he approached each problem from the standpoint "How will this
help Czechoslovakia?" As T recall, such questions as Gorman transit rates,
the settlement of the Army's debts, and further loans to Ozechoslovakia were
under comsideration. 1 know nothing about the person in question, but the
bias displayed was so marked that I queried the giiaSmessustgtl) and found
she had reacted in similar fashion. I assumed he was of Czech origin and
checked the register as a matter of curloeity, only to discover that his
origin was Russian. Since he had worked in other agencies and his
would naturally have caused him to be thoroughly investijated, I did nothing
further at the time.

I recall two other episedes. He requested me to have reproduced, as a
Cormittee document, an article by Maurice Hindus which had appeared in the
Congressional Record. (I believe at the requost of Congrecssman Sabbath,
but am not certain.) The articls was a eulogy of Denea' policy of friarﬂahip
and cooperation with the Soviet Uniom. Apart from the contents of the
article (about which I had grave qQuestions), the request to publish it as
a Committee document was peculiarly out of order. I spoke with Mr. Ganga
and Mr, Reber of the Secretariat about it, but they took the position that
the Sceretariat couldn't question a Committee member's requests I then
apoicc with Mr. Williamson, the Committee chalrman, stressing the
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inappropriatencss and the expense (the article was lengthy). He directed
mo not to issus it as a document, but to obtain a few copies of the Record -
and circulate them for information. That was done.

At that stage I was beglnning to have doubts of the nature of the
pro-Czech bias - as it pro-Czech or pro-Soviet, particularly since the
reports from our Lmbasasy were to the effect that Crechoslovakia was over
the hump and that he might be building up Czech industry for Russia. All
the information coaming into the Department during that period was certainly
opposed to the position taken by the person under consideration, and policy in
line with the reports was established by the Secretary shortly thereafter.
Toward the end of June I attended a meeting of the Russian Committee under
lir, MEEeacsteeam, cecretary of the Committee, at which the individual
under consideration was present. After the meeting, which was on a highly
secrct matter, MpEdRmems camented that he considered the individual
dangerously pro-Soviet and that he intended to discuss the question of his
further attendance with the Chairman of the Russian Committee. I do not
know what subsequently transpired, since I went on dotail to UIVA early in

July.

To surmarize: I was so strongly convinced initially of pro~Czech bias
that I assumed the individual was of Czech origin, but the matters involved
were such that Soviet interests were also served. The weight of opinion and
information from the Zmbassy during the period did notaffect his judgment
or approach, although it directly preceded and must have entered into the
sharp policy decisiom by the Secretary. I believe I was totally unaffected
by the Russian origin of the individual since that fact plus his previous
employment led me to assume that he would have undergone a searching invest-
igation and must have been cleared. It was considerably later, when all
connection with the Committee and the individual had been terminated, that
I recommonded an investigation.

The determinigg factor was the r ealization, from facts emerging in
other cases, that the assumption of thorough investigation in view of background
was not necessarily valid. I still hesitated since I am totally opposed to
"red-smearing" and other forms of harrassment. I was questioned about
another individual both by the Department security officers and by FBI agents
and was impressed by their ability and by their sincerity in trying to search
out the truth. With that assurame of a thorough investigation and fair
hearing for the individual, I felt that I dared not refrain any longer from
recommending an imwvestigetione This is the only instance in over six years
in the Department when I have felt that I had to take such actiom.

7 [af SR
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AENETRN, Eastern European Division, Department of State,
said he had been working very c¢losely with ¥R recently om the cquestiaon
of trade relations with Russia and the satellite nations as to the policy
this country should take regarding exports to those countries. It has
been hls observation that WwsliaX has constantly advocated a "be soft policy”

toward Pussia and her satcllite nations, 45 said this would bo consistent

with the Communist Party lines, however, there had been nothing te indicate
the latter to be so, 4NN volunteered that he could not see how anyone
in touch with the situation could adopt such an attitude as thc employee
and bccause of his Russian ancestry he wopld be inclined to be very alert as
to the question of W loyalty.

Rl of the Department of State said he has known CBENED
for some time, but only from contact in committee meetings. He had had no
contact in recent months. NN stated that from what he had observed
he might question JENBEN juigment but never his loyalty.

WM , & former resident manager of SAENEERENIEGS
Avenue, N. %,, adviced that SUSWEEE had lived there about ten years ago;
and that he rccalled that at this time thcere was some literature distributed
in the building advocating some kind of "peace group." MR stated
that he recallsd clearly that some one of the other tenants hhd advised him
that this literature had been distributed by SN

Washincton confidential informant of known reliability, readily

recallced both SRENENN and his wife, WREESEENNE as having lived at
Ne W,, prior to moving to GNIGmyeSBNENNES, Prior to

this the same informant recallod that GNJEEEN and MEESNEEmeensiserinls
lived at NEEEAINGRCEIINY, Whon the SESMMMN had been recently
marricd they moved to ESHRNINARDSYINS., and the above informant
definitely recallcd MMpUEERIPSNY as having received Commmist literature
at JNENEERSEN N, 'i,, and that herecalled that both of the RN
received similiar Comnmist litcrature at SETRENNREEENENR., rolating
to some "youth group.”

Washincton confi lential informant of known reliability advised that
the namo of -SUNKNRENEES appoared on theasctive indices of the American
Poace Mobilizatiom.

WP, of the Federal Housing Office, Greenbelt,
Maryland, advised that the SENNEGMSI had come thore to live om
and staycd until GmuyeiRisd. recalled s had some troubls
with the GRS r cgarding one SSRIPREEw snd SNEWWGHS residing with
him in violation of the rental regulations which prevented residonts fyom
;har;gp or subrenting their apartmontse OShe said the three were very close
ACNd8e
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A relisble confidential informant advisad that @HRMSIMEEN had changed
his name to NNENgR and was a former member of the Young Cerrmmist
League and is presently belicved to be a member of the Compmmist Party,

father has been a Communist party member over a period of
tima,

Washington confidential informant advised that Mr. and Mrs. Sy,
-“, Wash on, D. u., appeared on a mc.mxrship list of the !Iational
F acr ac._\.uu J.O.I' “UIIB'DJ..BULJ.UII&J. -'-‘-L'J’ I"DJ.BS; BIIJ.... u.r{,a.nlzatlcn na.a mrgea ﬂ‘n
several others and is now known as the Civil Rijhts Congress. DBoth of
these arganizations have been cilcd as subversive by the Attorney General
of the United States. Washin;gton Confidential informant #ho gave the above
informatian is of established reliability and fwrnished the information to
the Federal Bureau of Investigation during a previous investigation in
March 1.91&1-

m was a fellow employoe of“ when they were

PO, Y. [ '|. e .\a...- |2 N S Y Y . . P R S 1 Ad
SOpLOyCU vil LGB HUU.HJ-H‘_, nu.buu.i J.l-,y 4l RECILIIZ wikie At u.uuuut:r

government agency, m listed GaglER a s a reference deacribing

¢ WM as being woll-acquainted with him and could furnish information as

to SNIEISINEEMS loyalty and character. SRRy was a momber of the
Washington Bookshop Associationj Louisville, Kentucky, Chapter of the

Ancrican Youth Congress; and listed on the active indices of the American
Leapue for Peace and Democracye. All organizations are listed on the
subversive list of the Attorney Gencral of the United States. It has also
been reliably reported to the Federal Bureau of Investipgation that G REAENg

was di -r-'h:nwrrnrl from a ‘mivivﬂn ag annoncer for a T.nn'lnvi'|1ni Knntn rler adda

cky,
station in 1937 for mking strong pro—Ccummist statements over the air in
violation of that station's censorship regulations,

'1

The State Department Passport Division files show that
was issued a passport on SUSZERPIEER for travel to France, England, and
Switzerland for a vacation; the file contains the namc of (elinDulliiNe, a
State Department employec, ENRRZSERNEMEES ivonue, N. 7. SumnsriEmy
pigned an affidavit for the passport application that she had known
for three years. Washington confidential informant,considered reliable,
reparted that ﬂ was a member of the Washington Bookshop Association
and the United American Ppanish Aid Conmittee during a previous FBI invest-
igation in March 1942. Washingston Confidential Informant also advised that
VSN EZ ey was a member of the Commmist Party and that she and
W both held Cormmist Party meetings in their respective
apartoonts at S&ES New Hampkhire Avenue, Ne W Thay were both very friendly
with the m
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FBI Repart 6/25/4,8 Richmond, Virginiaj Special Agent Claude E. Willis, Jre:

SUENNEERS confidential informant who is believed reliable, furnished
signed statement June 24, 1948, and advised that she 1s willing totestily
befare Loyalty Board provided her identity is not revealed to the emplayee.

tis I remomber Mr. #NEER when he lived in the SRMmwssa Apartment,
QR New Hampshire Avarus, Ne #., Washington, U. C., in about 1939
and 1940, I would consider his actions to indicate that he was
disloyal to the United States @overnment. Though about 8 years

have elapsed since my contact with Mir. RSN, and ry conception
of the term 'Commmist? and 'fellow traveler! may have been colored
by prosont meanings of those terms, I feel that Nr. Jwell¥ perhaps
was and mgy be a Commmist or fellow traveler. By 'Cammmist?! I
mean 'A group or groups to overthrow our government or cause dissentiom
or dissatisfaction with our way of Government or anyone who is loyal
$0 the Russian Governmente' By 'fellow travelsr'! I mean 'A coverup
group for the Commmists who do their dirty work.'! By 'dirty work!
I mean 'To pass ont their literature or make contacts for them.*

*During the time I saw lir. GNsMBNRE I observed him passing out llterature
in tho lobby of the apartment for the ANNSMENREES Oroup, which at that
time I considercd to be a group which were disloyel to the United States.
I received ans copy of these pamphlstse I cannot recall that it

said anything of a disloyal nature howevere. I also recall that

Mr. put this literature under the doors of the ppariments

the upper floors., I balieve Mr. MERNER was a member of the

delEEIEEN Organization, because he tried to sell the principals

of the arganization t0 two of the elevator operators which he

intimited to be operators as being better than our American way.

He frequently talked about their low pay and long working hours. He
sesamed to me to be a fanatic on anything pertaining to labor, to

uniorn, to conditions undsr which Americans work, and the pay scales.
This to m was an indication that Mr. GUNENR night be a Commmist,

®"Another reoason which makes me think that he might be a Compumist is
that he gave ocut literature which I heard supported the Spanish
Layalists, which group I recall was supparted by the Commmists of
Russia at that time. I know that Mr. SHNEENN was receiving maild
from Spain because
— Witnsss: Claude E. Willis.



FBI REPORT, 6/21/L3, Chicago, T1linois} Special Agent Daniel J. McCarthy:

r. RewdllNNe, Profcssor of Tconomics, 4muithivbwen, University,
Evanston, Illinois, State Departaentts Division of
Invcetment and Econamic Devolopment, and was SWONINGssbwminhy, He
recalled that a "whispering campaign" about SN loyalty had been rife
for a while in his division. He believed that the only basis for it was
that el was foreign horn. !lire SRR expressed Lhe opinion that

WPemAMR was loyal.

FBI REPQT, 6/28/18; Special Agenmt Joseph Me Kelly

AeraartNaTaPwy Profcssor of Economics, Russian Institute, SRR
University advised th:t from 3y to January S8 he was "SI Economics
Subdivision, USSR Division, 055, and that SwmwiER was on his staff for a
year. r. Bmgem® stated he becane fairly well acquainted with SR and
that he had heard or secen nothing to indicato disloyalty. Mr. Ougeess
concluded on the basis of his knowledge of ENENER® that he is loyal.

WIS i, , Cxccutive of GuRNNNSSNE Corparny, advised
that in &Y, ho was a Deputy on the Financial Matters to William Claytom
and Pttty Division of Financial and Development Policy.
advised that SwassMy was employed in Wl under one SESNNEEPMEENSY Chief
of a soction under 4iEEAw. lr. SRR stated that his contacts with
el were very licited, In 1946 a2 MSNNRSEEEEER joincd the State
Department and worked undor s o that ChemENN was probably one of
WO stalf officers at pre-ent. <BRGRamSTI 2lways spoke favorably

8
of of Sameteit and hecaunse of this b,

e oo Iarel LS LAl LLo e =

stated he was of the opinion wwllllil was loysl.

iz REPdETLSan Francisco, Califomia, Specisl Agmnt Richard T. Clancgyl

o e
University, WEMBIGIES, said howes estaimmy of the Committee on Russian
Economic iim.ra in the State Department in@ll and that JWeNEM represented
the Czechoslovakian section of the State Department in the Committee meetings.
It became apparent to some of the cammittes after a mooting or two that Sewsmge
seemed to be mare patriotic to his own country of birth than to the United
States. Dr. @S advised, furthcr that <R approach to the problems
under consideratian appearcd "colored" and that WeNEEX did not have the
traditionsl American patriotism it was felt was nseded far porsons serving
on this Committee. Ho said he could not say that SNSNEER was disloyal to the
United States but he did not fecel he was 1BO percent American. Dr. Uiuag
was reluctant to go into further details He advised that the Cormittee
decided to make it a slosed membership, which action was cowrteous way of

dispensing with the s ervices of the employee.



FBI REP(RT, New Haven, Cormecticut, 6/28/L8; Special Agsnt Hugo P. Slandards

SRy s facturing Company, Spanford, Comnectlicuts The personmel
folder showed that MMEESEN » as enployed by that firm from SNeuepabigR

to AEpEBERSED as clork. Provicus employment shomn as engaged in law woark
with SEGOSAEPRUNTENNY. for one yeare OSubssquently he worked in advert~
iaing with the dmme Corporation, from which he resigned when ho left far

fo = N - -_m.__

FBI RCPORT, New Yark City 6/11/L,8, Spceial Agent Joseph M. EKelly

SAPEPEEnesesan, Vice President of the MNMMMNENNENS Company, said he
first ot GEMEEE in 1937 or 1938 when eNBmewN immisrated to the United
States from Europe. M. @SR ‘ather—in-law was friendly with VEENENS.

grandfather when both resided in loscow.

Zmmmtgde anily had been verywealthy but lost all property to the
Soviets after the 1917 revolution and were forced to leave Russia a»
refugeess To bhe bost of his knowlcdge Sumeeem received mest of his
education in France anl whenShek came to the United States he visited
the WEREE home in Naw York City for a while., r. fNEESA has not seen
Samm® for four or five years. Hereocalled that SUWESREs everal times
mentioned his admiration for the United Sta'ese On the basis of his
limited acquaintance with R, Mr. @SSR considers Puwieis to be
loyal. to the United Statose

OIS , A eger of the

former 4EXiSwesiin Division of Foreign Sconamic Development, Department
of State, advised he had only a slight contact with Swdmtlie in the office.
From ocbscrvin; @iimemy at work and listenin; to coments, W states he
ig of the opinion SwBNEMAY i= a loyal American.

T bDhonrnm | =4 masl TS erne o amde N -
FBI REPRT, St. Paul Ninnosota, '3/1’,{2;8, Special Apgent Arthur

SOFelENETS, 2dviced that although SESMEER worked under his supervision
at the Federal Public Housing Authority from SIEIEINAR to WRSENAS as an
economist, he know litile concerning Gplield activities andabsolutely
nothing that would reflect on SSEEEEN loyalty.

I
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» coworker in the Division of Investment and Economic

Development, European Division, Nepartment of State, advised he had worked sids
by side MUk for the past two years and stated in his opinion there is not a
more loyal person in the Departrment of State. However, spisgueiiussstagpeer )
advised that he also knows WMk socially as a friend and knows him to be an "
acquaintance of NN, i

During FBI investigation 15)1, *SNMMMENEA was a member of the National
Lawyers Guild; closely associated with eguiweetsingne,:nd SSRNENMES was
thoroughly aware of dupnegueesssmeessle Corrmnist activitles.
is known as a Jesnmindbisesse Yember under the nane HnSliNNESley 2nd has
been engaged in Russian espionage over a long period of time and at one time

was active in recruiting espionapge agents from the ranks of the Communist
Party.




-

- ', ‘1«\)

Dt SV SN ks K Bt

Attached is one of four siatoments reccived from State

Department employces who worked on the project of removing 211

cvidonce of cormunistiec activitics, otc., from the files of

State Departmont ermploycos.
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- FEB 24 1959

Allegation by Senator McCarthy

"Case No. 1. The man involved in case No, 1 is employed in the office of
an Assistant Secretary of State, The intelligence unit shadowed him and found him
contacting members of an espionage group. A memorandum of December 13, 1546,
indicates that he succeeded in having a well-lnown general intervens with an
Assistant Secretary in behalf of one man who is an active Communist with a long
record of Commmist Party connections, There is another individual who is very
closely tied up with a Soviet espionage agency. There is nothing in the file to
indicate that the general referrsd to knew those two individuals were Commnists,

*That is a part of the usual modus operandi, If there is one Commmist
in the Department, he will get some other individual to recommend another Commnist
50 that the breed can be increased.

"This individual was successful in obtalning important positions for
other Communists. They were finally ordered removed from the Department not
later than November 15 of the following year, Subsequent to that time, howevar,
both of them still had access to secret material,

"A memorandum of November 2, 1946, pointed out that this individual and
the previously mentioned Commmnists whom he suceeeded in having placed were con—
nected with an alleged Russian esplonage agency. Nevertheless, this individual -
still occupies an important position in the State Department., I should like to
point out at this time, however, that the security group, which was then operating
in the State Department, was apparently doing a good Job., It presented the entire
picture to the Secretary of State, Thls individual who, the investigating agency
of the State Department says, is a Commnlst, got a general innocently to bring
two other Commnists into the State Depariment, and he is today in the State
Department and has access to the secret material, As I say, his name is certainly
available to any Senate committee that wants 1t,”

Possible Identiftcation

This individual is apparentlm Rireau records
reflect that a loyalty investigation was c 1ing
who as of October, 1949,
Department of State, Wash




The Washington Bookshop Associstion; Washinston Committes for Democratic
Action and the American Peace Mobdlization appear on the 1ist of organizations
named by the Attorney General as coming within the purview of Exacutive Order
9835, The International Juridical Association and the National Lawyers Guild
were cited as Commnist fronts by the Special Comuittee on un-American Activities,

¥arch 29, 19kk,

The loyalty reports were sent to the Civil Service Commission on
September 15, 1548,

yalty Review Board by letter dated October 7, 1949, advised that
& had been declared "eligible on loyalty,®

be, bic,d

R
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Allegetion by Senstor NeCerihy

Case No. 2

"This is a case to which I particularly invite the Senate's
attention, The files show iwo very interesting facts. A major portion
of the file wes removed. Papers refer to information in the file which
is nonexistent. Upon contact with the keeper of the records, he stated
that, to the best of his knowledge, the major portion of the file had been
renoved. He did not mention eny name, bul he said, 'EKe was put in some high-~
brass job about 2 years ago.!

"I am inclined to think that this indivicual's name may be known from
the information vhich I shall give here,

"The file shows two things. It sliows, first, that this individusl
had some of his clothing picked up, with unusual material in it, and, second-—
and this is important—it shows thst the Stete Department and the President
had prepared materizl whick was to be s-nt to a foreign government. The file
shows that before the material left the State Department it was in the hands of
the Kremlin in Moscow. Do Senaters follow me? The State Department's omn
investigative file shows that some secret material, which was belng transmitied
to another nation, before it even lef't this country for the other country,
showed up in Moscow. So fer, that is not too significant. However, the file
shows that this particular individusl, whe has held one of the most important
positions at one of the listening posts in Europe, was shadowed, that he was
found to have contacted & Soviet agent, and that the Soviet agent wes then
followed to the Soviet Embessy, where the agent turned the material over to
the Soviet Embzssy. Do Ecnators follow me? This is what the secret State
Depertnent file s'ows: First, the pepers get to Moscow in some mysterious
manner, and, second, this individual, who ie now one of our foreign ministers,
contacts a Russian espionzge agent, and that agent is followed to the Russian
Embassy, where the materisl is handed over. This 1s no sacret to the State
Department,

"Incidentally, I might say that I promised the press I would have
coples of this materiel for their use, However, in view of the fact that I
have rothing completely ready at this time, and must refer to the documents
before me, whieh 1 cannot turn over to the press, I de not have anything to
give them. I am sorry. I shall try, however, to give them now the material
I have, and shall try to mnke thle dates and places ss clear as I can."



Possible Tdentificetion

This individual apparently is The Bureau
files reflect that we heve not conducted any jnvestigation of The

Purean filesg omever, contain the following pertinent information re-
leting to

An article appeared in the Tashington Daily Nevis on February 27, 194€
under t'e heading of "Top U. S. Diplomat a Fed Spy?" This article reported the
the House Appropriations Committee had developed information during a heering
on State Dep:rtment aprropriztions which indicated that a confidential Thite Fc

- bc 4 be




telegram to Chungking, China, reached loscow before ever leaving Washinglton.
It was elleged that Moscow obtained the telegram through a top United States
diplometic official identified only as "lo. 52.,% It was further indicated
that investigations had disclosed that the diplomatic official referred to as
To. 52 was seen contecting a man in Washington and was trailed to the Soviet

“mbassy. The Bureav recei ormation that the individual referred to as
No. 52 was
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The Altorney General was advised by memorandum dated July 13, 1948,
that no Loyalty investigation of mould be conducted and the State
Departnent was advised by the LialsorStction on July 16, 1948, that no
Loyalty investigation would be conducted.

MLOyalty Form was returned to the Civil Service Commission
on April 15, 1949, with the notastion on the reverse side that informetion
available concerning him in the files of thlis Puresu had been furnished to
the State Departrent, and that in the absence of a special request, no

Loyalty investigation would be instituted.

b7c
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Allegation by Senator McCarthys

"Cage No, 3, This individual was born in Flushing, N, Y.,
in 1903, He wae employed with 0SS in 1942, In 1945 he was transferred
to the State Department and assigned to Research and Intelligence, The
State Department's file shows that he is a member of a mmber of
Communiat-front organizations, and that his pals are known Communists,
The file further showe that this fact is admitted by him, The original
report in which thig information is contained is dated July 3, 1942,
The security report of April 18, 1946, indicates that numerocus witnesses,
including college professors and police officers in California, testified
he was & radical and a fellow traveler, He was very friendly and sym-
pathetic toward Farry Bridges, and strongly opnozed any move to deport
Bridgess The report also shows that he was also a close friend of Ralph
Friedman, sacretary of the Communist Party in California, Another
security report, dated November 13, 1946, quotes his associates as saylng
that he favored the Chirese Communists in China and favered Russia in
most respects,

"The State Department officials themnselves, according to this
report, describe him as belng overly sympathetic to Russja and the
Commnist experinent. This s all a part of the report, Another
Government official said the individual frequently blamed the capitalists
for all the trouble in Russia, and constantly praised Russia as the ideal,
So far as I know, everything in this individuel's file indicates that he
is actively working with and for the Communists,"

Poasible Identifications

This individual apparently 1is _ The Bureau's

files reflect that he was investigated by the Fureau in lMay end Juns
of 1942 as an applicant for the position of with the Office
of the (Coordinator of Information, JInpgui
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. Copies of reports on the loyalty investigation of
were furnished to the Civil Service Commission by letter dated April
19, 1948 and by letter dated February 23, 1949 to Assistant Atiorney
General Alexander M. Campbell.

On April 15, 1949 the Civil Service Commission, with respect
to the dispcsition made of oyalty case, advised that had

been retained asg an & a8 of the Department of the Army in the capacity
of At the request of Asslistant
Attorney Gener ampbell copies of the charge and answer thereto, in-

terrogatories and answers thereto and a transcript of the record of
proceedings before the loyalty Board were furnished to him on June 13,
1949, (Tbid, 121 Ser. k1)

that the Bureau reports in the case failed to disclose any available
evid:ance of a violation of title 10, section 1001, or of any other
federal statute. (Ibid. Ser. 38)

On June 17, 1949, Ass* Attorney General Campbell advised

[ - . oy i



Allegation by Senator MeCarthy

Case number - 4: *®The individual came to the United States from Hungary

in 1944. He was employed as a translator and script writer for GWI, and
later by the O/fice of International Information and Cultural Affaira. The
report of January 3, 1947, indicates that he is an active member of a
Communist front organization, and that he lost his former job because of his
constant arguments in favor of communism. A former employer, according to
the file, stated that this individual boasted of being a member of the
Commnist Party. A third informant also stated that this individual boasted
of his Communist connections and argued that communism was supericr to democ-
racy. The fourth informant said that he constantly argued politics, and that
comuunism was the ideal system for this country. Two of the references on
his application for citizenshlp were members of at least one Communist-front
organization and contributors to Communist periodicals. Another reference
refused to recommend him, questioning his loyalty, and saying that he was a
Communist, Another reference, of April 24, 1947, showed that this employee's
supervisor in the State Department felt he was a fellow-traveler. This indi-
vidual has been contributing to the Hungarian Communist magazine, N. O. K,

"Various memoranda and reports by the State Department Security
Agency in the files indicate that no one was found to question this employee's
conministic connection and beliefs.”
Possible Identification |

This individual apparently is ? Aceording
to the files of the Bureau inquiries concerning this vidual were ucted

in connection with the case entitled

OC b6
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_ resigned her position with the Department of State
A

Yemoh E 5, 1948, According to the f1lez of the Bureau she has not been ra-

employed by the Department of State since that time,

as investigated by the Civil Service Commission in 1944 -
and 1945, for a YF pceition with the Office of War Information.
She was declared eligible on March 8, 1946, by the Civil Service Commission
Loyalty Rating Board.

sed that the
This was a
ferred to

In April 1946, the Department of State was a
files of the Bureau contained no information concerning

routine record check made at the time all OWI employees we
the Department of State.

The invastigat.ion of was completed in May of 1948. it.
was during this investigation that ihe above Information concerning

was obtained, -has not been the subject of a Bureau investigation.

Investigative reports containing the above oring onceraing
-were furnished to the Department of State on June 1, 1948, and to the

Civil Service Commission on September 20, 1948. —

C
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Allegations by Senator McCarthy

Casa No. &

Case No. &

"He was born in North Carolina in 1900. He was employed by the Foreign
Economic Administration from August 1942, to August 1945, and was then trans-
ferred to the State Department and placed on Research and Intelligencesesse

#The report dated May 4, 1946, in this man's file shows that eight per=
sons, including six college professors at Harvard University and the University

of California, agreed that this individual has strong communistic leanings, and
that in their opinion he was either a card-carrying member of the Communist

f’;;‘t'y-;r :E;liow-ft;;v:ia;:- That 1is tﬁ;-;pir—;j.;;;:? ;{xwl;;'oi;ssors at Harvard
University and the University of California. Some of the opinions expressed
by his associates might well be read. :

nA professor at the University of California stated that he was acquainted
with this individual since September 1937; that he did not trust him; he con-
sidered him in the class of Harry Bridgea; that under no circumstances would he
hire him, and alsc that there was something about him that aroused his intui-
tion, and caused jim to be afraid of his outside comnections, and under mo

circumstances would he recommend him to the Government.

njp fellow student stated that he had known him since 1939 and that he
knew him definitely as & Communist; that he felt that this individual was
getting money from the Communist Party, and the other students did aiso, be-
cause they would say that this individual was not preaching communism for
hie health, but that it was a business with him; that he would not recommend

this individual to the Goverrmment because he feels that he is a Communist.

"This individua)l was discharged from & Navy school during the war for bad
grades and for Communist activities. A memorandum, dated May 15, 1946, from
CSA to the Office of Controls, states that an tinvestigation discloses evi-
dence of a material nature tending to affect adversely the loyaliy to the
United States and its institutions.? This report reveals that this individual
is unmistakeably identified with communistic activities. While the records
of the Bureau of Naval Feraonnel show that he was given a special order dis-

charge in March 27, 1942, under honorable conditions, evidence in his file,
of Which is, of course, available to the Secretary of State, reveals that

11
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he was discharged becuase it was found that he was an ardent student of and
advocate of communism.
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"A report, dated March 25, 1947, indicates that this individual had been
receiving mail from the Soviet Embassy, as well as communistic publications.
An official of a Washington, D. C. university stated that he had hired this
individual to conduct & class in Chinese, but later learned that he was closely
connected with communistic groups on the west coast. Four members of the
faculty at the University of California confirmed this individuval's commmnistic
leanings. All of the above informaticn was brought to the attention of the
top officials in the State Department in a memorandum surmmarlzing the case in
1947, with the recommendation that he be immediately discharged. The State
Department refused to discharge him bacause it was not proven that he had
comnmitted any overt act. Subsequent to this time, this individual argued
often and heatedly in favor of a Communist regime in China. He admitted
having been a subscriber to the Dally Workere....

nThe State Department?'s own Security Board then submitted four subsequent
reports, the first one dated September 12, 1947, in an attempt to convince the
Department that this man was dangerous and should be discharged. Subsequently
this man's position was abolished. However, he was not discharged....le was
transferred to the Division of Research.esse™

Possible Identification

s individual apparent

The Bureau files reflect we conducted the followlng investigations
of this individual:

loyalty of Goverrment Bmployee; May 28, 1948 to June 11, 1948
[ ——————— TR,

The Bureau files disclose
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Al) egation by Senator McCarthy

Case No. 6o "This individual 1s with the Division of Central Services,
A security report dated December 31, 1946, describea her as being 'pink' and as
advocating that we substitute conditions in Russia for those in the United States,
She takes a very active part in the oonferences of the UPWA, which has been picked
up by the CIO, actively opposed the Presidenti'!s loyalty order, but has been given
top secret clearance, This individual has a right to see all the top secret

documents,”®
is apparent vho as of February
U. S, Department of State,

Bureau records reflect that a loyalty investigation was conducted oon-
cerning under the provisions of Executive Order 9835 and
the results o estigation, which was conducted during February and March,
1948, were transmitted to the Civil Service Commission by letter dated March 13,

1948,

Possible Identification

The individusl
4, 1949, was employed as
Washington, D. C.

The loyalty investigation reflects the following pertinent information:

1C b6 |



The Loyelty Review Board advised
the employee had been ®retained,®

by letter dated February 4, 1949, that

17
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Allegation by Senator McCarthy:

nCase number seven, This individual was an assoclate business
econonist to Auzust 1944; with FEA from August 1944 to August 1945, and then
transferred to the State Depariment as an economist, This individual is a
member of the Young Communist league, He was affiliated with four other
organizations which are named by the Attorney General as laving been Communist
fronts, This individual admits membership in the Young Communists, and in
the other Communist-front organizations, but claims to have changed his view
since that time, and therefore was given top secret clearance by the State
Department, I may say incidentally I am using the pronoun "he" in all these
cases, although some of the individuals are not of the male sex,."

Possible Identification:

The individual apparently is —Bureau records
reflect that a loyalty investigation was conducted by this Bureau under the
provisions of Executive Order 9835 regar ) who, as
7, Toio, wes enployed oo » AN
Departuent of State, Washington, D. Ce )




The Commnist Pa.rty, the Young Communist I.eague, the 1I"asl'xil:tgton
'.I”O!CSROP ASSOC].E.'G].OH, T.Jle HaSILlI'I.J'DDn LrDlTIll‘D'DeB .IDI‘ .UBZ]DCI‘&TJJ.C &C'DlC'Il, DLIB
American Peace kobilization, and the United American Spanish Aid Committes
have been cited by the Attorney General as organizations coming within tha
purview of Executive Order 9835,

- The American Student Union was cited as a Cormunist front by
the Special Committee on Un-Auerican Activities, U. S. House of Representatives,

March a, 1944.
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transmitted to the Civ Service Commission on April 20, 1948 and memorandum
dated June 7, 1949 the Loyalty Review Board advised that the employee was
neligible on loyalty.” ﬁ
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{lecotion by Senctor ‘cCarthy

oage o, B.M

"hig iniividuel was born in Hew York City in 1918, He was
employed as an econonist and analyst with the 035 in the State Department
from June 1945. Frevious to that time he worlied for the War Production
Bozrd. Le wes assimed again to Research and Intelli:ence in thie State
Department. This 'an, acecrding to the Stute Depertnent files, was an
active rerber of z nunmber of Commnist-front orgonizations, was a very
close friendi of several men vho are under suspicion by the FEI of being
connected with “ussiar espionage cases and has two brothers who have been
openly working for the Cormnist Farty.”

Fossivle Identification

This individucl apperently is
wos the subject of 2 Loralty investipgatic

The following informeticn is contzined in the ILoyzlty file:

The rcsults of the Leyrlty investigation are as follows:

e—p
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Resarts of the Loyelty investipation wvere furnished to the -
Civil Jervice Cormission om Iarch 3, 1948 and to the Attomey General
on ' 29, 1949. The Tureau received from the Loyalty Review Board
a2 disposition sheet dated :larch 25, 1940, reflecting the disposition of
this case os: "Rosi med or othemidse separated from Tedersl Service."
Serial two of reflects thet Civil Service Commission records
show the subject resigned from the ltate Depertment on April 30, 1948,
to erter privete business and this same file reflects that he is privately
erployed.
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Allegations_by Senator McCarihy

"ase No. 9. This individual, after investigation, was not gliven
security clearance by the State Department., After failing te obitain clearance
by the State Department he secured a job in the Office of the Secretary of
Defense. And where do Senators think that man is today? He 1s now a speech
writer in the White House. That is case No. 9. I will secure a little more
information on that case if I wmay.

nSo that there may be no question about this, we will refer directly
to the investigative file. I think I am doing Mr. Truman 2 faver by telling
him this. I do not think he knows it. I do not think he would have this
individual there writing spseches for him i1f he knew it.

nBoth the individual referred to and bis wife—this i8 in the file
of the investigative sgency--are members of Communist-front organizations.
He has a relative who has a firancial Interest in the Daily Worker. But in
any event the State Department used good judgment not to clear this individual.®

fCase No. 77. This young man applied for a position in the State
Iepartment. The file indicates he is a very close friend of reported Communists,
and that he is closely associated with members of Communist-front organizations.
The file indicates that his wife belongs to an organization listed as subversive
by the House Un-American Activitles Committee, and that a relative of his has a
financial interest in the Daily Worker.

"¥r. President, I believe I have covered this case before, and what
I have just said seems to be a repetition. This is the case of a young man who
ended up as a speech writer in a well-known house in Vashington.®
Fossible Identification

Cases No. 9 and 77 apparently relate to—

The Fureau has conducted the following investigations of-

Departmental Applicant, 1937-1938, {(reports sent to the Department);
’ Internal Security, 1941, (report to Department);

: Hatch Act, 1942, (report to O, kay 1942, which advised JJfPretained

in employment at QPA; report sent to State Department, December 1946;

to Mr, Dawson, White House, November 10, 1948; and sumnary of infor-

mation furnished orally to Secret Service, White House Detail,
January 3, 1949;

o
2



Special Inquiry - Vhite House, 1948, (blind memorandum of information
furnished r, Dawscn, White House, November 19, 1948, and oral
sumnary to Secret Service, White House Detail, January 3, 1949);
Loyalty of Government BEmployees, 1949, (reparts to CSC and Department, -
Yay 9, 1949. Department alvised no criminal prosecution, Kay 26, 1949.
No disposition received in file from CSC to date)

The loyalty investigation which was initiated at the specific request
of the Civil Service Commission disclosed the following informationg

1l
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The Natlcnal Lawyers Guild, the League of Women Shoppers and the
International Juridical Association, above-mentioned, were named as Communist
fronts by the House Committee on Un—-American Activities in March 1944.

The Descendants of the American Revolution was similarly described by the
same Committee in June 1942, The "Daily Worker® is an East Coast daily .
Cozmunist newspaper, while "New Masses®™ has been characterized by the House
Committee as a "nationally circulated weekly journal of the Communist Party.®
The Washington Bookshop was cited by the Attorney General as being within
the purview of Executive Order 9835.

use in
the work he was dolng, tha reparing drafts of legislation, speeches, etc.
indicated that 8 & very valuable man and that nothing of a
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Allepsstions of Senator licCarthy

"Case Number 10: This individual is in the Biographical
Information Division of the State Department. Her husband signed a
Communist Party election petition, stating he was a member thersof.

She is active in the UPWA, The mere fact that her husband was a Communist
may not make her a Communist, but she also has been given top secret
clearance.”

Possible Tdentification

This individual is apparently HA review of
the Burazau files discloses no information identifiable with her other than

the information furnished to the Bureau on a confidential basis b

n January 29, 1948 which refers to#
3 0. and sets forth substantially the same ma
as alleged by Senator MNcCarthy. In this connection it is noted that the

Bureau obtained photostatic copies of the testimony before the House
Appropriations Committee concerning the Department of Stave appropriation
bill for 1949. Under the testimony of Hamilton Robinson, Director, Office
of Control, Division of Security and Investigation, on January 28, 1948,
there annaars information to the effect that the individusel involved in

there app information to the affect that the ind
was not

"Casa No., 7% (identified in Lee's material as
employed in the Department of State, having resigned on January 9, 1948.
(62-39749-1109)
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Allegation by Senator McCarthy

Case No. 11p "This individual was an analyst in 0SS from July,
1943, to August, 1945, and was employed in the Division of Map
Intelligence in the State Department after August, 1915, He is a
close pal of a known Comminist and has stated it would be a good
idea if the Comrunists would take over in this country. He is a
regular readsr of the Dally Worker. This individual is not in the
State Department at this time, but has a job in the CIA as of today.
Here 1s what we find. Such individuals use the State Department
as a stepping stone to some cther agency. This man, who pals around

. with Commnists, who is satisfied, according to the files of the
State Department, that Communists should take over this country, is
now in the Central Intelligence Agency.”

Possible Identification
This individual apparently is Wwomaa It is
noted that Senator McCarthy rofers ndividual as a man.

The Burzau files reflect we conducted a loyalty investigat
May 5, 1948, to September 2




reports in the loyalty case were forwarded to the Civil Service Comiission
on September 2, 19&8 The Civil Service Commission advised by letter

daued Jarary 23, 1949, that ad been retained in her
pesition, (

1cd b?
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Allegations by Senator McCarthy

nCase No. 12. This individual started as a corresponding secretary
at the White House, From there he moved over to the Soviei Embassy and
obtained a job as assistant editor. From there he transferred to the State
Department and, so far as I can discover, transferred from there to a section
of the Commerce Department, with which the State Department works, where he
remained until several months ago. Whers he is as of today I frankly do not
know., I think this is a rather interesting shift, howsver, from White House

to the Soviet Embassy, to the State Department, to the Commerce Departuent.™

This individual is apparentlyPAn investigation
concerning her was conducted the Bureau 1945 at the request of the
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A loyalty investigation concerning was initiated by the Bureau
in May 1948 while she was employed as a clerk-stenographer by the Department
of Commerce, Washington, D.C. The loyalty investigation was predicated largely
on the foregoing facts, esigned from the Commerce Department in
¥arch 1948, and the loyalty investigation was, therefore, discontinued.
No reports had been sultmitted by the field. By letter dated June 11, 1948,

CSC was advised of the resignation of- and that no further investigation
was being conducted under the loyalty program. —

30
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Allegation by Senator McCarthy

nCase Number 13; This individual 1s a foreign reserve officer under the
information and cuitural program. He was appoinied io this posiition in
Septexber 1947, and assigned to Milan, Italy, where he took part in the
educational program, This individual spent time in Soviet Russia in 1927
as & member of the trade-unions delegation to Soviet Russia, which delega-
tion was repudiated by William Green, president of the A, F. of L. He

was the sponsor, organizer, and member, respectively, of various Commumist-
front organizations., He has been cited by the Dally Worker a rumber of
“times for his worke The records of the industrial detail of the Chicago
police department list him as & Communist as early as 1930, This man's
file shows that members of the churches in Ttaly and high officials of the
National Catholic Welfare Council objected to hie being assigned to
educational duties in Italy, basing this objection upon his communistic
activities., Lt, Col, Gayre, of the British Army, who was this individual's
supervisor in Italy, indicated that he was a ®wild leftist theorist,® who
would veer entirely to the left if given the opportunity. This individual
is described as a pedantic, tedious, conceited, impractical, pompous man,
and this applies to so many of them, a man who would enjoy the pleasures

of tne right, but popularity with the left.n

Possible Tdentification

This individual is apparently
Bureau Files reflect

yalty o vernment loyees investigation from March 4,

et —————..__
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Reports were disseminated to the Intelligence Division of the Army
on larch 28, 1949. Four carbon copies of the loyalty investigation were
distributed to the Civil Service Commission on June 7, 1948, and one carbon
copy of the reports was sent to the Attorney General on June 7, 1948,

On October 1, 1948, the Civil Service Commission reported the
following disposition of his case, "retained."
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Alleration by Senator !'cCarthy

[1IF, VNI | )N ‘2. Ml Lm o mnma Al rencstien Pousanm o hish CQlata
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Department offieial to obtain security clearance for an individual with
& bad background from the standpoint of security. He was appointed in

December 1945 as a translator in the Stete Department.

"This is an interesting case showing the extent to which some of
their superior officers will got when they find that some of these very
wmsual Individuals are going to lose thelr jobs. H> was appointed in
Decexnber 1945 as a translator in the State Department. A report from
another Government investigating sgency under date of January 9, 1946, advised
that the subject should be dismissed as a bad security risk because he was
flagrantly homosexual, Fe had extrsmely close connections with other
individuals withk the same tendencies, and v*o were active members of Communist-

front organizations, including the Young Cormunist ILeague.

"T think this is interesting, V'r. President, I asked one of our
top intelligence men in Teshington, one day, '%hy do you find men who are so
fanatically Conmunist? Is there something about the Communist philosophy
that attracts them?!

"He said, 'Senator MecCarthy, if you had been in thls work as leng as

“we have been, you would realize that there is something wrong with each one of

Ycu wdT11 f4nmAd +thedt reasntlanlly avery antive nhﬁu_rp11his+, 1a

dhaome dmAlad 3enta
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twisted mentally or physically in some way.!

"The State Department's own security agency recommended the discharge
of this employee on January 22, 1946. On February 19, 1946, this individual's
gservices were term nated with the State Departmsnt. Subsequently on April 1,
1946, the action discharging this iniividual was rescinded and he was rein-
stated in his job in the State Department. In this case a CS4 report of
September 2, 1947, is replete with information covering the attempt of a high
State Depariment official to induce several individuals who had signed affidavits
reflecting adversely upon t'e employee to repudiate their affidaevits, The file
shows that that high State Department employee even went out and personally
contacted the indiviluals who sipgned the affidavits and asked them, 'Won't you
repudiate then?'

"This individual, according to t' e security files of the State
“epartment, was a very close associate of active Scviet agents. As to whether
he is in the State Department at this time or not, I frankly do not know, but

in view of fact that he was reinstated, I assume that he is.™

bic y



Possible Identification )
The Fureau

This individual epparently is“ -
files reflect we conducted a Loyalty investigation of rom December 14,

1948, to March 3, 1949; =a Departmental aprlicant investi ation from June 15
1938, to December 12, 1938;

fnformati

Investigation has di
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Peports reflecting the results of the loyalty Investigation were
furnisted the Civil Service Commission under date of March 3, 1949. The
Civil Service Comrission under date of November 7, 1949, advised regarding

the disrosition of the case that was Meligible on loyalty."®

In addition to the Civil Service Cormission, informetion relating

to'as been dissemineted to the following: The Attorney General,
offfce for Erergency !‘anagement, Department of State, Senator Elmer Thomas

of Oklatoma, Departnent of the Army,and the Office of Naval Intelligence.

35
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Alleration by Senator lcCarthy

Case No. 16. ..."Among other things, the files reflects that this
individual furnished material to imown Soviet espionage agents and that
he had constant contacts with a long list of Communists and suspected
Soviet agents. On July 24, 1946, a recommendation of dismissal was made.
Yothing was done. In September, 1946 there was a request for further
information, even though at that time the records showed that he was

"On July 24, the State Department!'s own security unit furnished
detailed evidence showing that this man was furnishing secret material to
known espionage agents. He had top-secret clearance,

"In September further information was requested. As of October 15,
1947, nearly a year and a quarter later, there was nothing in the file to
indicate wnether the individual was with the Department or what the final

case T Taoten 'I::\a ad +hot 6 mr\n‘!‘he !:‘F'{-avl +I-|n n\-"n*nﬂ"l
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recomaendation of dismissal was made, he finally resigned., He was not dis-
charged, He resigned on December 13, 1947. For what Federal agency he is
working at this time, I frankly do not know, I have attempted to get that
information from the Civil Service Camaission. It has been very helpful,
but there a.ie so many Individuals of the same name that the Comnission has
had difficulty in furnishing the information.®

Possible JIdentification

This individual is apparently
Bureau's files reflect we conducted an
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Allegations by Senator McCarthy

Case Ho. 17 ~ ®This individual slgned an affidavit saying that he
was a meubsr of the Communist Party. He did thls on several occasions. This
was not a non-Communist affidavit; it was a Communist affidavit. This file
is rather significant, in that the reviewing officer in this case indicated
that if this employee had testified to a change of heary he would have
received top-secret clearance. In other words, if this man had said, 'I have
now reformed,t the security officer felt he was bound to give him top-secret
clearance. Thls, of course, seems unusual to us, but a Communist, who has,
of course, no respect for the oath, which consists of swearing before the
Creator that he will tell the truth, the whole truth, and nothing btut the
truth, 1s educated to the idea that there is no Supreme Being, so, obvlously,
an oath means nothing to him. I think the reviewing authority in the State
Department should bear that fact in mind.”

Possible Identification

This individual, possibly idsentical, is mentioned in the confidential
investigative files of the U, 4 icp Comuiss i
reflected that on

—resigned from the State Department in April, 1947 and
was classified 1n the State Department as an undesirable emilﬁel

No investigation was conducted by the Bureau on this individuale



Allecation by Senator McCarthy

Case No. 18: rThis individual was thoroughly investigsated before being
hired on December 26, 1946. While the file indicates that this woman
was a Comrunist, I am not too sure that she was not a psychopatic case.
She was hired when the file showed a great degl of Communistic activity
on her part."

Posgible Identification

This individual is possibly No investigation
has been conducted concerning her by the Bureau. Bureau files fail to
reflect any information which can be identified with her other than infor-

mation provided to the Bureau on January 29, 1948
on a confidential basis whereln is refer
o a8 "Case No. 16" and is described as a psychopathic case, although no

information concerning Communist activity as alleged by Senator McCarthy

1e aat farth T thia snnmnartiam i1+ 48 nateard the nnhnnn nht ad nad nhota-
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static copies of testimony taken before the House Appropriations Committee
in connection with the State Department Appropriation Bill for 1949. Under
the testimony of Hamilton Robinson, Director, Office of Control, Divislon
of Security and Investigztion, on Janusry 28, 1948, there is set forth

information to the effect that the in ved in "Case No, 16"
(identified in Lee's material as as not employed in the
State Department, having resigned Novem » 1947,  §62-39749-1109) =

b
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Allepation by Senator McCarthy

Case No» 20: "This individuel's file shows close connections with a number
of Cormunist-front orgsnizations. The individual, his sister, and his
father spent some time in mental institutions. The report, which is dated
July 7, 1947, shows thet his mental health is unstebles This man is still in

the Department as of today.
"Lr. DONNELL. Mr. President, will the Senator yield?

"ypr. MCCARTHY. I yield.

P e s
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"K¥r. DONKELL. Does the Senator have any information as to the typs
responsibility the last-named individual has in the State Depa.r‘lnnent!
In other words does he do janitorial work, or supervisory work, or Just
what kind of work does he do?

"Yr. MCCARTHY. I do not know. The information was not in the file. I was
ourious about that particular question myselfe. I was told that he had top~
secret clearance. That would indicate that he was handling rather important
documents. Frankly, whet he wae doing, I do not know. Let me check on the

actual case, if I may, 80 that we may have any information on it that may be

aveilables He is in the Office of Informetion and Educational Exohange.
Tthat he is doing there, I do not kmow."

Possible Identification

This individual is apparently identical withm
— Bureau mein files fail to reflect that we have ev
mestigation of this person. Bureau files fail to refleot any disloyal

information on his complets nams other than the information provided to the

Bureau on January 29, 1948 on a confidential
basiss, In lee's mterial, 0" and the informa-
tion is set forth that he 1s an applicant for a position with the Office of Infor-
metion and Educational Exchange.
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for continuing this investigation.®

In connection with the above, it is noted that the Buresu also
obtained photostatic copies of testimony taken before the House Appropriations
Comnittee in connection with the State Department Appropriation Bill for 1949.
Under the testimonmy of Hamilton Robinson, Director, Office of Control, Division
of Security and Investigation on Januery 28, 1948, there appears information to
the effect that the inﬁﬁiﬁmived in "Case Fo. 20" (identified in Lee's

ms not employed by Lthe State Department,
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being an "applicant under consideration.” ‘62-39749—1109)
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Allegation of Senator McCarthy

Case No. 28: "This individual has been with the State Department as a

Poreign Service career officer since 1936, He is still holding a high
salaried job with the Government, and to the best of my knowledge he is now
stationed at Frankfurt, Germany. A report of June 23, 1947, indicates that

he is a member of the Communist Party, that he attended the Youth International
in Russia in 1935. ¥hile working in the State Department, the file indicates,
he showed an intense interest in getting information on anything pertaining

to Russis, including any figures and records, whether or not the information

had any connection with his particular job, He had been discharged previously

from the AFL Federation of Government Employees, on the charge of communistic
activity. Both he and his wife have been mexbers of a number of Communist-
front organizations, and he has been very closely associated with known com-
mnist-front workers, The file discloses the interesting information that he
is a mexmber of the central group, whose task it is to spearhead an attack on
J. Edgar Hoover and the FBI. These fellows do not like J. Edgar Hoover at all,
The man is a member of the central group which is the spearhead of such an
attack. This is all in his file, He is still working for the Government.®

Possible Identification

This individual apparently is— The Bureau files
reflect that we have conducted several investigations of thias individual as

follows;

1, Special Inguiry =

2. Internal Security - Hatch Act which was opened October 21, 1941
and clcsed in January, 1942.

3. Special Inquiry ~ State Department (Greece-Turkey Aid Bill}
which was instituted August 19, 1547 and completed September 10, 1947.

4. A Loyalty of Government Employees Investigation was instituted
April 19, 1948 which was completed in May 1948, and reports transmitted to the
Civil Service Commission ¥Way 27, 1948. A form letter dated August 19, 1949,
received from the Civil Service Commission in connection with the LGE investi-
gation of‘ontained the notation "employee cleared on security.®

b7

| Tl




5. On December 30, 1949, The Economic eration Administratiopy
requested that we conduct an lnvestigation of whc was then employed
by the Economic Cooperation Administration in a civilian capacity ]
The investigation was completed ard results transmitted

o on rebruary 6, 1950. This investigaticn has since been reopened at
the request of ECA for further inquiry and is currently pending.

Summaries of information in Bureau files or investigative reports
concerning -have been furnished to the following individuals and
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organizations: Sidney Sherwocod, Assistant Secretary to the Council of
National Defense; Wayne Coy, Office of Emergency Management; Matthew ¥,
McGuire, Department of Justice; The Attorney General; The Departuent of
State; Douglas W. McGregor, The Assistant to the Attorney General, The
Intelligence Bivision of the Army, The Civil Service Commissicn, Congressman
Taber of New York (oral), and the ECW

No identifiable information applicable was located
relating to "the central group, whose task it is to speasrhead an attack
on J. Edgar Hoover and the FBI,” mentioned by Senator McCarthy.



